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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2010

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorised share capital
    50,000,000 (2009: 50,000,000) ordinary shares of  Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
Reserves
Unappropriated profit

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term financing
Long term deposits 
Deferred liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Markup payable
Short term borrowings
Current portion of long term financing
Provision for taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

4
5

14.2

6
7
8

9
10
11
6

12

13

 500,000 

 325,242 
 1,869,424 

 589,596 
 2,784,262 

 20,007,770 

 36,000 
 50,426 

 364,810 
 451,236 

 1,219,783 
 25,849 

 888,088 
 72,000 
 29,225 

2,234,945 

 
25,478,213 

 500,000 

 325,242 
 1,869,424 

 161,664 
 2,356,330 

 8,624,854 

 108,000 
 82,813 

 399,588 
 590,401 

 1,522,143 
 30,462 

 767,230 
 72,000 
 24,306 

2,416,141 

 
13,987,726 

Note 2010

(Rupees’000)

2009
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NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Advance for capital expenditure
Investment property
Long term investments  
Advance for equity investment 
Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stock in trade - food and beverages
Trade debts
Advances
Trade deposits and prepayments
Interest accrued
Other receivables
Other financial assets
Cash and bank balances

14
15
16
17
18
19

20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27

 21,972,632 
 758,289 

 45,000 
 1,065,455 

 95,700 
 3,526 

 23,940,602 

 83,954 
 44,435 

 297,459 
 76,726 
 23,913 
 47,472 
 50,314 

 841,941 
 71,397 

1,537,611 
 

 25,478,213 

 10,720,517 
 693,712 
 41,500 

 1,065,455 
 -   

 3,613 
 12,524,797 

 86,567 
 42,867 

 228,534 
 98,626 
 39,565 
 12,667 

 116,096 
 766,398 
 71,609 

1,462,929 
 

 13,987,726 

Note 2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive



PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT   
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010   

Sales and services - net     
     
Cost of sales and services     
     
Gross profit     
     
Administrative expenses     
     
Other operating expenses     
     
Other operating income     
     
Finance cost     
     
Profit/ (loss) before taxation     
     
Taxation     
     
Profit/ (loss) for the year     
     
     
Earnings/ (loss) per share - basic and diluted (Rupees)     
     
     
The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.     

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

 4,238,232 

 (2,698,003)

 1,540,229 

 (1,092,180)

 (21,078)

 339,339 

 (161,173)

 605,137 

 (177,205)

 427,932 

 13.16 

 4,502,934 

 (3,041,307)

 1,461,627 

 (1,108,996)

 (654,105)

 406,501 

 (206,513)

 (101,486)

 (128,352)

 (229,838)

 (7.07)

Note 2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive
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Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME    
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010    

Profit/ (loss) for the year
   
Other comprehensive income for the year
     
     
Total comprehensive income/ (expense) for the year
      
      
The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.
      

 427,932 

 -   

 427,932 

 (229,838)

 -   

 (229,838)

2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

35



Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
     
Profit/ (loss) before taxation 
   
Adjustments for:  

Depreciation  
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment written off 
Provision for staff retirement benefit - gratuity 
Provision for doubtful debts   
Provision for slow moving stores, spare parts and loose tools
Hotel crockery, cutlery, hotel linen and uniforms written off
Return on bank deposits, term deposit receipts, letters of placements and certificates of investments
Finance cost
Dividend income  
Gain on revaluation of investment property to fair value 
Unrealised (gain)/ loss on remeasurement of investments to fair value - net 
Exchange loss/ (gain) - net     
Impairment loss of Term Deposit Receipts   

     
Working capital changes   
(Increase)/ decrease in current assets 
     
Stores, spare parts and loose tools  
Stock in trade - food and beverages    
Trade debts    
Advances     
Trade deposits and prepayments   
Other receivables     
(Decrease)/ increase in current liabilities     
Trade and other payables     
     
Cash (used in)/ generated from operations     
     
Staff retirement benefit - gratuity paid     
Income tax paid     
Finance cost paid     
Net cash from operating activities      
     
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     
     
Additions to property, plant and equipment     
Additions to advance for capital expenditure     
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment     
Advance for equity investment     
Purchase of long term investments     
Purchase of other financial assets     
Sale of other financial assets     
Dividend income received     
Receipt of return on bank deposits, term deposit receipts, letters of placements and certificates of investments
Decrease in long term deposits     
Net cash used in investing activities     
     
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
     
Repayment of redeemable capital     
Repayment of long term financing     
Dividend paid     
Net cash used in financing activities     
     
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents     
     
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year     
Exchange (loss)/ gain - net     
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year     
     
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS     
     
Cash and bank balances     
Running finance     
Certificates of investments     
     
     
     
The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.     

 605,137 

 250,050 
 (1,345)

 -   
 38,411 
 13,452 

 2,071 
 -   

 (85,004)
 161,173 
 (15,825)

 (3,500)
 (105,844)

 1,606 
 5,300 

 865,682 

 542 
 (1,568)

 (82,377)
 21,900 
 15,651 
 65,782 

 (302,358)

 (282,428)

 (41,271)
 (204,204)
 (165,786)
 171,993 

 (98,620)
 (88,218)

 4,357 
 (95,700)

 -   
 (500,000)

 25,000 
 15,825 
 50,199 

 (32,300)
 (719,457)

 -   
 (72,000)

 -   
 (72,000)

 (619,464)

 (195,621)
 (1,606)

 (816,691)

 71,397 
 (888,088)

 -   

 (816,691)

 (101,486)

 256,581 
 (1,825)
 45,960 
 33,594 
 16,492 

 -   
 22,461 

 (92,626)
 206,513 

 (7,643)
 (1,500)

 597,058 
 (7,267)

 -   
 966,312 

 (20,079)
 2,854 

 99,717 
 30,688 

 1,269 
 (72,130)

106,151

 148,470 

 (25,814)
 (141,569)
 (183,364)
 764,035 

 (294,624)
 (588,267)

 9,706 
 -   

 (175,000)
 (2,500,000)
 2,500,000 

 7,643 
 84,837 
 (2,064)

 (957,769)

 (99,940)
 (132,000)

 (46,774)
 (278,714)

 (472,448)

 269,560 
 7,267 

 (195,621)

 71,609 
 (767,230)
 500,000 

 (195,621)

2010Note

(Rupees’000)

2009

27
11
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Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010 

Balance as at  30 June 2008 

 

Changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2009 

 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Loss for the year 

Total comprehensive income/( expense) for the year 

 

Transactions with owners 

Final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2008 declared subsequent to  

the year end (@ Rs. 1.5 per share) 

Total transactions with owners 

Others 

Transfer to general reserve 

Balance as at 30 June 2009 

 

Changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2010 

 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Profit for the year 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Balance as at 30 June 2010 

 

 

 

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements. 

 325,242 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 325,242 

 -   

 -   

 325,242 

 269,424 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 269,424 

 -   

 -   

 269,424 

 1,100,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 500,000 

 1,600,000 

 -   

 -   

 1,600,000 

 940,288 

 (229,838)

 (229,838)

 (48,786)

 (48,786)

 (500,000)

 161,664 

 427,932 

 427,932 

 589,596 

 2,634,954 

 (229,838)

 (229,838)

 (48,786)

 (48,786)

 -   

 2,356,330 

 427,932 

 427,932 

 2,784,262 

Share capital General 

reserve

Revenue reserves

Unappropriated 

profit

Total equity

Capital reserve

share premium

(Rupees'000)
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1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010 

 Pakistan Services Limited  ("the Company") was incorporated in 1958 in Pakistan under the Companies 

Act, 1913 (now Companies Ordinance, 1984) as a public limited company and is quoted on Karachi 

Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited. The Company is principally engaged in hotel business and 

owns and operates the chain of Pearl Continental Hotels in Pakistan and Azad Jammu and Kashmir. 

The Company's registered office is situated at 3rd Floor, Saudi Pak Tower, 61/A, Jinnah Avenue, 

Islamabad.

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

 These financial  statements  have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting 

standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International  

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by International Accounting Standard Board as are 

notified  under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and  directives issued under the 

Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the  Companies 

Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.

 These financial statements are separate financial statements of the company in which investment in 

subsidiary and associates is accounted for on the basis of direct equity interest rather than on the 

basis of reported results.

2.3 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

 These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (PKR) which is the Company’s functional 

currency. All financial information presented has been rounded off to the nearest thousand of PKR, 

unless otherwise stated.

2.2 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT 

 These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following;

                  - certain item of property, plant and equipment as referred in note 14 to these financial statements, 

have been measured at revalued amounts;

                  - investment property referred in note 16 to these financial statements, have been measured at fair 

 value;

                  - other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as referred in note 26 have been recognised 

at fair value; and

                  - liability related to staff retirement benefit referred in note 8.1 are measured at present value.

 The methods used to measure fair values are explained in the respective policy notes.
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2.4 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires 

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies 

and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated 

assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be 

reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about 

carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results 

may differ from these estimates.

 The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision 

affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both 

current and future periods.

 Judgments made by the management in the application of approved accounting standards that 

may have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of 

material adjustment in the next year are explained in the ensuing paragraphs.

2.4.1 Property, plant and equipment

 The Company reviews the residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment on 

regular basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the 

respective items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation 

charge and impairment.

2.4.2  Investment property          

         

 The fair value of investment property is based on market value, being the estimated amount for which 

a property could be exchanged on the date of the valuation between a willing buyer and a willing 

seller in an arm’s length transaction. Any change in the estimate in future might effect the carrying 

amount of investment property and income of the group.  

2.4.3 Taxation

 The Company takes into account the current income tax laws and decisions taken by appellate 

authorities. Instances where the Company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax 

department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view on items of 

material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

2.4.4 Staff retirement benefit - gratuity

 The present value of the obligation for gratuity depends on a number of factors that are determined 

on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the 

charge for the year include the discount rate, expected increase in eligible salary and mortality rate. 

Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of obligations for gratuity. 

2.4.5 Stores, spare parts and loose tools and stock in trade

 The Company reviews the stores, spare parts and loose tools and stock in trade for possible 

impairment on annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying 

amounts of the respective items of stores, spare parts and loose tools and stock in trade with a 

corresponding affect on the provision. 
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2.4.6 Provision against trade debts, advances and other receivables

 The Company reviews the recoverability of its trade debts, advances and other receivables to assess 

amount of bad debts and provision required there against on annual basis. 

2.4.7 Impairment of financial assets

 In making an estimates in future cash flows from the Company’s financial assets including 

investments in subsidiaries and associates, the management considers future dividend stream and 

an estimate of the terminal value of these  investments.

2.5 NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND IFRIC INTERPRETATIONS THAT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE

 The following standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards are 

effective for accounting periods beginning from the dates specified below. These standards, 

interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not 

expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements;

 IFRS 2  (amendments relating to group cash-settled share-based Payment transactions) - Share-based 

Payment (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).

 IFRS 5 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Non-Current Assets Held 

for Sale and Discontinued Operations (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 

 01 January 2010).

 IFRS 8 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Operating Segments 

(effective for annual periods on or after 01 January 2010).

 IFRS 9 - (Classification and Measurement) - Financial Instruments (effective for annual periods beginning 

on or after 01 January 2010).

 IAS 1 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Presentation of Financial 

Statements (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).

 IAS 7 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Statement of Cash Flows 

(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).

 IAS 17 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Leases (effective for 

annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).

 IAS 24 (revised definition of related parties) - Related Party Disclosures (effective for annual periods 

beginning on or after 01 January 2011).

 IAS 32 (amendments relating to classification of right issue) - Financial Instruments: Presentation 

(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).

 IAS 36 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Impairment of Assets 

(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010). 
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 IAS 39 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Financial Instruments: 

Recognition and Measurement (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010). 

        

 IFRIC 14 (IAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their 

Interaction), amendment with respect to voluntary prepaid contributions is effective for annual periods 

beginning on or after 01 January 2011.        

       

 IFRIC 19 - Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments (effective for annual periods beginning 

on or after 01 July 2010.          

           

 The International Accounting Standards Board made certain amendments to existing standards as 

part of its improvement project. The effective dates for these amendments vary by standard and will 

be applicable to the Company in ensuing years. These amendments are unlikely to have an impact 

on the Company’s financial statements. 

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in 

these financial statements except for the change as mentioned in note 3.1 to these financial statements.

3.1 Change in accounting policy         

        

 The Company has applied revised IAS-1; "Presentation of financial Statements (2007)", which became 

effective as of 01 January 2009. This change requires the Company to present all transactions with 

the owners in the statement of changes in equity whereas all other changes in equity are presented 

in statement of comprehensive income. This presentation has been applied in these financial statements 

as of and for the year ended 30 June 2010.        

         

 Comparative information has been represented so that it is also in conformity with the revised standard. 

Since the change in accounting policy only impacts presentation aspects, there is no impact on 

earning/ (loss) per share. 

3.2 Property, plant and equipment         

          

 Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment loss, if any, except for land which is stated at revalued amount and capital work in progress,  

which is stated at cost less impairment loss, if any. Cost in relation to property, plant and equipment 

comprises acquisition and other directly attributable costs.     

         

 Surplus arising on revaluation is credited to the surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 

account. Deficit arising on subsequent revaluation of property, plant and equipment is adjusted 

against the balance in the above mentioned surplus account. The surplus on revaluation of depreciable 

property, plant and equipment to the extent of incremental depreciation charged on the related 

assets, if any, is transferred to equity net of deferred tax.      

          

 The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying 

amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will 

flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced  
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 part is derecognised. The cost of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment is 

recognised in profit and loss account as incurred.

 Depreciation is recognised in profit and loss account on diminishing balance method over the 

estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment at rates given in 

note 14 to these financial statements. Land and capital work in progress are not depreciated. 

Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month in which 

property, plant and equipment is acquired or capitalized while no depreciation is charged for the 

month in which property, plant and equipment is disposed off.     

          

 Gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined by comparing 

the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and is 

recognised in profit and loss account.        

          

 Capital work in progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and are 

transferred to the respective item of property, plant and equipment when available for intended use. 

3.3 Investments          

          

 All purchases and sale of investments are recognized using settlement date accounting. Settlement 

date is the date on which investments are delivered to or by the Company. All investments are 

derecognized when the right to receive economic benefits from the investments has expired or has 

been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

3.3.1 Investment property          

         

 Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for 

both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or 

services or for administrative purposes. Investment property is measured at fair value with any 

change therein recognised in profit and loss account.      

          

 When the use of a property changes such that it is reclassified as property, plant and equipment, its 

fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.

3.3.2 Investments in subsidiaries and associated companies      

          

 Subsidiaries are those enterprises in which the Company directly or indirectly controls, beneficially 

owns or holds more than 50 percent of the voting securities or otherwise has power to elect and 

appoint more than 50 percent of it's directors.       

          

 Associates are those entities in which the Company has significant influence and which is neither a 

subsidiary nor a joint venture of the Company .       

        

 Investments in subsidiaries and associates are stated at cost and the carrying amount is adjusted for 

impairment, if any, in the recoverable amounts of such investments.    
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3.3.3 Investments at fair value through profit or loss - held for trading     

          

 Investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term or the 

investments that are part of a portfolio of financial instruments exhibiting short term profit taking, 

are classified as held for trading and designated as such upon initial recognition. These are stated 

at fair values with any resulting gains or losses recognized directly in the profit and loss account. The 

fair value of such investments representing listed equity securities are determined on the basis of 

prevailing market prices. 

 

3.3.4 Investment available for sale         

         

 These are the investments that are designated as available for sale or are not classified as loan and 

receivables, held to maturity investments or investments at fair value through profit or loss. These 

are initially recognized at cost being fair value of consideration given. At subsequent dates these 

investments are measured at fair value. Impairment loss is recognised in profit and loss account. 

Unrealized gains or losses from changes in fair values are recognized in statement of other 

comprehensive income. Realized gains and losses are taken to profit and loss account.  

            

3.4 Stores, spare parts and loose tools        

         

 Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at the lower of cost  and net realizable value less 

allowance for slow moving and obsolete items. Cost is determined on the moving average basis and 

comprises cost of purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the items to their present location 

and condition. Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business 

less cost necessarily to be incurred in order to make a sale.     

        

 Stores in transit are stated at cost comprising invoice value and other charges paid thereon. The 

Company reviews the carrying amount of stores, spare parts and loose tools on a regular basis and 

provision is made for obsolescence, if any.       

          

3.5 Stock in trade          

          

 Stock of food and beverages                   

          

 These are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises of cost of purchases 

and other costs incurred in bringing the items to their present location and condition. Net realizable 

value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of 

completion and selling expenses. The cost of stock of food and beverages is determined on a 

moving average basis.          

     

 Goods in transit          

 These are stated at cost, accumulated to the balance sheet date, less impairment losses, if any.

3.6 Trade debts and other receivables        

       

 Trade debts and other receivables are recognized at original invoice amount less allowance for 

estimated irrecoverable amounts.
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3.7 Trade and other payables         

         

 Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration 

to be paid in future for goods and services.       

   

3.8 Markup bearing borrowings         

 Markup bearing borrowings are recognised initially at cost, less attributable transaction costs. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, markup bearing borrowings are stated at original cost less 

repayments, while the difference between the cost (reduced for periodic payments) and redemption 

value is recognised in the profit and loss account over the period of the borrowings on an effective 

markup basis. 

3.9 Borrowing costs          

          

 Markup, interest and other charges on borrow  ings are capitalized up to the date when the qualifying 

assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Borrowing cost is included in the related property, 

plant and equipment acquired/ constructed out of the proceeds of such borrowings. All other 

markup, interest and related charges are charged to the profit and loss account in the period in 

which they are incurred.

3.10 Provisions          

          

 Provisions are recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive 

obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that outflow of economic benefits will be 

required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. However, 

provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate. 

         

3.11 Staff retirement benefits          

         

 Salaries, wages and benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered 

by employees of the Company and measured on an undiscounted basis. The accounting policy for 

staff retirement benefits is described below;       

        

 Gratuity 

         

 The Company operates a defined benefit plan comprising an unfunded gratuity scheme covering 

all eligible employees completing the minimum qualifying period of service as specified by the 

scheme. Annual provisions to cover the obligations under the scheme are based on actuarial 

estimates and are charged to income. Actuarial valuations are carried out using the Projected Unit 

Credit Method. The Company's policy for the recognition of actuarial gains and losses is based on 

the "minimum 10% corridor" approach. Latest valuation was conducted as at June 30, 2010. 

            

 The amount recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of defined benefit 

obligations adjusted for actuarial gains and losses, unrecognised past service cost and interest 

cost.
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 Provident fund 

         

 The Company also operates a defined contribution provident fund scheme for permanent employees. 

Contributions are made monthly by the Company and employees at an agreed rate of salary. The 

contributions of the Company are charged to profit and loss account currently. 

3.12 Taxation          

          

 Current          

 The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of taxation, after taking 

into consideration available tax credits, rebates and tax losses, if any, adjusted for prior year effects. 

        

 Deferred          

 Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary 

differences arising from differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial 

statements and the corresponding tax bases used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at 

the tax rates that are expected to apply to temporary differences when they reverse, based on the 

tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax 

liabilities are recognized for all major taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are 

recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which deductible 

temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are 

reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the 

related tax benefit will be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally 

enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by 

the same tax authority.            

         

3.13 Revenue recognition          

 Revenue from rooms, food and beverages and other related services, excluding Privilege (Discount) 

Club Card fee income, is recognised on the performance of service. Privilege (Discount) Club Card 

fee income is recognised in the profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the term of the 

related card. Shop license fee are recognised on accrual basis.     

        

3.14 Foreign currency translation         

         

 Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates of exchange ruling on the date of the 

transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into 

PKR at the rate of exchange ruling on the balance sheet date and exchange differences, if any, are 

charged to income for the year.         

        

3.15 Financial assets and liabilities         

         

 Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the instrument. These are derecognized when the Company ceases to be a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair 

value. These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost or 

cost, as the case may be.         
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3.16 Finance income          

          

 Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested, dividend income, exchange gain and 

changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Income on bank deposits 

is accrued on a time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the applicable 

rate of return. Income on investments is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the 

effective yield of such securities. Dividend income on equity investments is recognized when the right 

to receive the payment is established. Foreign currency gains and losses are reported on a net basis. 

        

3.17 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities      

          

 Financial assets and liabilities are set off in the balance sheet, only when the Company has a legally 

enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to 

realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.      

        

3.18 Dividend          

          

 Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is declared.    

         

3.19 Impairment          

          

 Financial assets          

          

 A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 

evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 

indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of 

that asset.          

          

 Non financial assets          

         

 The carrying amount of the Company's non financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet 

date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment loss.  If any such indication exists, 

recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. The 

recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In the absence of 

any information about the fair value of a cash generating unit, the recoverable amount is deemed 

to be the value in use. Impairment losses are recognized as expense in the profit and loss account. 

         

 Where conditions giving rise to impairment subsequently reverse, the effect of the impairment charge 

is also reversed as a credit to the profit and loss account. Reversal of impairment loss is restricted to 

the original cost of asset.                

 

3.20 Cash and cash equivalents         

        

 For the purpose of cash flow statement cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, term 

deposit receipts maturing within three months of the balance sheet date, other short term highly 

liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amount of cash and which are subject to 

an insignificant risk of change in value and running finance under markup arrangements. Cash 

and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost.     
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 256,726 
 

 3,621 

 64,895 

 325,242 

 256,726 
 

 3,621 

 64,895 

 325,242 

2010

(Rupees’000)

20092010

Number of shares

2009

 25,672,620 

 362,100 

 6,489,450 

 32,524,170 

 25,672,620 

 362,100 

 6,489,450 

 32,524,170 

5.1

Note

4. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

5.1 Capital reserve represents share premium received in the years 1992, 1994 and 1996 on the issue of 

21,724,720 right shares at a premium of Rs. 15 each adjusted by Rs. 56,446,908 issued as bonus shares 

in the years 2000 and 2004. This reserve can be utilised by the Company for the purposes specified in 

Section 83(2) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.

6.1 This represents original term finance loan of Rs. 360 million (2009: Rs. 360 million) which carries markup 

equal to 3-month KIBOR plus 3% (2009: 3-month KIBOR plus 3%) per annum and is secured against 

equitable mortgage of land and building of Pearl Continental Hotel, Rawalpindi for an amount of 

 Rs. 480 million (2009: Rs. 480 million) and first hypothecation charge over all present and future movable 

assets of Pearl Continental Hotel, Rawalpindi  for Rs. 250 million. This loan is repayable in twenty equal 

quarterly installments of Rs. 18 million each commenced from February, 2007.

 Associated companies hold 19,406,817 i.e. 59.67% (2009: 20,522,590 i.e. 63.10% ) ordinary shares of

 the Company at the year end.

 269,424 
 1,600,000 
 1,869,424 

 269,424 
 1,600,000 
 1,869,424 

2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

Note 2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

5. RESERVES

6.1   108,000
108,000

   (72,000)
 36,000 

 180,000
180,000

   (72,000)
 108,000 

6. LONG TERM FINANCING

 From banking companies:    

  Habib Bank Limited

  

  Current portion of long term financing  

 

Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each fully paid in cash  
 
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued for 
consideration other than cash against property 
  
Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued as fully paid 
bonus shares  
  

Capital reserve      

General reserve
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8.1

8.2

Note

7. LONG TERM DEPOSITS 

 These represents security deposits paid by the licensees in respect of shops at hotels and are refundable/ 

adjustable on vacation of shops.

 The latest actuarial valuation was carried out on 30 June 2010 using projected unit credit method.

  221,206 

 143,604 
 364,810 

 224,066 

 175,522 
 399,588 

2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

8. DEFERRED LIABILITIES  

  

 Staff retirement benefit - gratuity 

 Deferred tax  

 224,066 

 38,411 

 (41,271)

 221,206 

 214,440 

 6,766 

 221,206 

 17,060 

 21,351 

 38,411 

 216,286 

 33,594 

 (25,814)

 224,066 

 213,499 

 10,567 

 224,066 

 11,234 

 22,360 

 33,594 

8.1 Movement in the liability recognised in the balance sheet   

  

 Opening balance    

 Charge for the year    

 Payments made during the year    

 Closing balance    

    

 Reconciliation of the liability recognised in the balance sheet  

  

 Present value of defined benefit obligation    

 Actuarial gains unrecognised    

 Net liability at end of the year    

    

 Charge to profit and loss account for the year    

  

 Current service cost    

 Interest cost    

12%

12.50%

EFU (61-66) 
Mortality Table

10%

12.50%

EFU (61-66) 
Mortality Table

     

 Discount rate    

 Expected increase in eligible salary    

 Mortality rate    

2010
 221,206 

2009
 224,066 

2008
 216,286 

2007
 211,050 

2006
 201,267 

 Historical information  

 (Rupees'000)  

Actuarial assumption 2010 2009
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 246,199 

 77,422 

 22,268 

 1,855 

 1,050 

 102,595 

 143,604 

 272,424 

 78,423 

 17,559 

 595 

 325 

 96,902 

 175,522 

2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

8.2 Deferred tax    

    

 Taxable temporary differences   

 Accelerated depreciation   

    

 Less: deductible temporary differences  

 Provision for staff retirement benefit  

 Provision for bad and doubtful debts  

 Impairment loss in value of investment  

 Provision for stores, spare parts and loose tools     

11.1

11.2

11.3

Note

 243,547 

 485,410 

 119,773 

 3,536 

 42,641 

 13,790 

 7,884 

 5,685 

 86,704 

 80,955 

 11,590 

 3,416 

 70,986 

 43,866 

 1,219,783

  1,788 

 24,061 

 25,849 

638,205 

 155,823 

 94,060 

 888,088 

 

 363,188 

 597,030 

 118,381 

 3,557 

 39,026 

 11,087 

 29,899 

 5,685 

 75,675 

 77,501 

 83,541 

 2,489 

 63,239 

 51,845 

 1,522,143

  3,320 

 27,142 

 30,462 

502,555 

 264,675 

 -   

 767,230 

 

9. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

 Creditors

 Accrued liabilities

 Advances from customers

 Unclaimed dividend

 Retention money

 Workers' welfare fund

 Due to related parties

 Federal excise duty

 Sales tax - net

 Bed tax

 Property tax

 Income tax deducted at source

 Un-earned income 

 Other liabilities

10. MARKUP PAYABLE  

  

 On long term financing  

 On short term borrowings  

11. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS  

  

 Running finance from banking companies 

 National Bank of Pakistan  

 Habib Bank Limited  

 Soneri Bank Limited  
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11.1 This represents running finance facility of Rs. 650 million (2009: Rs. 650 million) at markup rate of 1-month 

KIBOR plus 1.75% (2009: 1-month KIBOR plus 1.75%) per annum payable quarterly. This facility is secured 

against first mortgage charge on land, building, plant and machinery and first hypothecation charge 

on stock in trade, book debts, receivables and all other movable properties of Pearl Continental Hotel, 

Peshawar for an amount of Rs. 866.67 million (2009: Rs. 866.67 million).     

  

11.2 This represents running finance facility of Rs. 350 million (2009: Rs. 350 million) at markup of 1-month 

KIBOR plus 3% (2009: 1-month KIBOR plus 3%) per annum payable quarterly. This facility is secured 

against equitable mortgage on land and building of Pearl Continental Hotel, Rawalpindi for an amount 

of Rs. 667 million (2009: Rs. 667 million) and first hypothecation charge over all present and future 

movable assets of the Pearl Continental Hotel, Rawalpindi for Rs. 250 million (2009: Rs. 250 million).  

       

11.3 This represents running finance facility of Rs. 100 million (2009: Rs. Nil) at mark-up rate of 6-month KIBOR 

plus 2.5 % per annum payable quarterly. This facility is secured against lien on shares of M/s New 

Jubilee Insurance Company Limited, owned by the Company with 50% margin (refer note - 26.1.2) and 

ranking hypothecation charge over all the present and future current assets of the Pearl Continental 

Hotel Rawalpindi for Rs. 133 million.         

 24,306 

 (204,204)

 209,123 

 29,225 

 33,081 

 (141,569)

 132,794 

 24,306 

2010 2009

12. PROVISION FOR TAXATION  

  

 Opening balance  

 Income tax paid during the year  

 Charge for the year  

 Closing balance  

(Rupees’000)

 69,343 

 40,138 

 55,939 

 121,396 

2010 2009

13.1.2 Guarantees    

    

13.2 Commitments    

    

13.2.1 Commitments for capital expenditure

 This includes commitments for acquisition of land in Gwadar and for land regularization (note - 15.1). 

(Rupees’000)
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13.  CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

13.1  Contingencies

The income tax assessment of the Company have been finalised and returns have been filed upto 
and including the tax year 2009. However for the assessment year 1999-2000, an appeal is pending 
with the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal. In case of adverse decision of the appeal, the tax liability 
of Rs. 73.165 million (2009: 73.165 million) would arise against the Company for which no provision 
has been recognised by the Company in the books. These comprise of disallowances of certain 
expenses and arbitrary additions to the income of the Company. Based on appellate history and 
merits, the Company is confident of a favourable outcome in the appeal. Therefore, the Company 
considers that provision against this tax liability is not required.

13.1.1 
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29

30

Note

14.2 Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment      

 Properties comprising freehold and leasehold lands having cost of Rs. 154.38 million were revalued 

on 30 June 2010 by independent professional valuers based on market value basis method resulting 

in addition of Rs. 11,382.92 million. This revaluations had resulted in a cumulative surplus of  Rs. 20,007.77 

million, which has been included in the book value of property, plant and equipment under the   

heads of freehold land and leasehold land and credited to the surplus on revaluation of property, 

plant and equipment account. 

 Had the aforesaid revaluations not been carried out, the book values of freehold and leasehold lands 

would have been Rs. 154.38 million only (2009: Rs. 130.74 million).     

 225,045 

 25,005 

 250,050 

 230,923 

 25,658 

 256,581 

Description

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

2010

2009

Cost

 835 

 261 

 235 

 555 

 1,288 

 835 

 311 

 735 

 404 

 1,283 

 77

 6,818 

15,321 

Accumulated 

depreciation

 491 

 254 

 216 

 227 

 555 

 348 

 301 

 594 

 154 

 636 

 32 

3,807 

7,440 

Carrying

value

 344 

 7 

 19 

 328 

 733 

 487 

 10 

 141 

 250 

 647 

 45 

3,012 

7,881 

Sale

proceeds

 349 

 200 

 150 

 470 

 870 

 625 

 166 

 475 

 380 

 647 

 25 

 4,357 

9,706 

Gain/ (loss)

on

disposal

 5 

 193 

 131 

 142 

 137 

 138 

 156 

 334 

 130 

 -   

 (20)

1,345 

1,825 

Mode of

disposal

Negotiation

Insurance claim

Insurance claim

Insurance claim

Insurance claim

Insurance claim

Auction

Insurance claim

Insurance claim

Negotiation

Negotiation

Purchaser

Mrs. Kamal

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

Syed Yasoob

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

PICIC Insurance Limited

Mr. Shakeel Ahmed

Mr. Shakeel Ahmed

20092010

14.3  Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows: 

     

 Cost of sales and services 

 Administrative expenses      

 

14.4  Disposal of property, plant and equipment

----------------------------(Rupees'000)--------------------------   

(Rupees’000)

15.1

15.2

Note

  626,820 

 40,509 

 84,000 

 6,960 

 758,289 

  578,735 

 30,977 

 84,000 

 -   

 693,712 

20092010

15. ADVANCE FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURE    

   

 Purchase of land    

 Purchase of apartment    

 Malir Delta land     

 Advance for purchase of equipment    

(Rupees’000)
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15.1 This represents amount paid as advance to M/s Associated Builders (Private) Limited, a related party, 

for purchase of 7.29 acres of land in Gwadar.       

  

15.2 This represents amount paid as advance for purchase of 113.34 acres of land from Mrs. Seema D/o 

John Hector Gill and wife of Riaz Ullah under an Agreement to Sell and by execution of a General 

Power of Attorney. As per lease deed of the land, the lease period is 99 years commencing from 

1996-97. The Company will pay the differential amount of the land on the value assessed, as determined 

by the Land Regularization Committee established by the Government of Sindh under the Sindh 

Ordinance, 2001 to get the land registered in its name.      

 An independent exercise was carried out to calculate the fair value of investment property on 

 30 June 2010. To assess the land prices, market research was carried out in the area where the 

investment property is situated. Fair value of investment property is based on independent valuer's 

judgment about average prices prevalent on the said date and has been prepared on openly 

available/ provided information after making relevant inquiries from the market. Valuation was 

carried out by an independent valuer who holds a recognized and relevant professional qualification 

and has recent experience in the location and category of the investment property being valued. 

  41,500 

 3,500 

 45,000 

 40,000 

 1,500 

 41,500 

20092010

16.  INVESTMENT PROPERTY      

 Opening balance     

 Gain on remeasurement of  investment property to fair value 

 Closing balance      

(Rupees’000)

 

5,000 

 10,000 

 5,000 

 125,000 

 145,000

 586,403 

 284,052 

 50,000 

1,000 

 (1,000)

 -   

 1,065,455 

 

 

5,000 

 10,000 

 5,000 

 125,000 

 145,000 

 

586,403 

 284,052 

 50,000 

1,000 

 (1,000)

 -   

 1,065,455 

20092010

100%

100%

100%

100%

25%

50%

35%

17.1

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.  LONG TERM INVESTMENTS    

  

 Investments in related parties  

 Subsidiary companies - at cost - unquoted

 Pearl Continental Hotels (Private) Limited

 Bhurban Resorts (Private) Limited  

 Pearl Tours and Travels (Private) Limited 

 Musafa International (Private) Limited

 Associated undertaking - at cost - unquoted

 Hashoo Group Limited - British Virgin Island

 98,000 (2009: 98,000) ordinary shares of US$ 100 each

 Pearl Continental Hotels Limited - UAE  

 95 (2009: 95) ordinary shares of US$ 50,000 each  

 Hotel One (Private) Limited - Pakistan  

 500,000 (2009: 500,000) ordinary shares of Rs.100 each  

  

 Other investments    

 Available for sale - unquoted company   

 Malam Jabba Resorts Limited   

 Impairment loss    

    

(Rupees’000)

Note
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17.1 Pearl Continental Hotels (Private) Limited        

         

 500,000 (2009: 500,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.      

 Break-up value per share based on audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2010 

was Rs. 15.98 (2009: Rs. 14.76).         

 

17.2 Bhurban Resorts (Private) Limited         

         

 1,000,000 (2009: 1,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.       

 Break-up value per share based on audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2010 

was Rs. 12.15 (2009: Rs.11.49).         

17.3 Pearl Tours and Travels (Private) Limited        

  

 500,000 (2009: 500,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.       

Break-up value per share based on audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2010 

was Rs. 102.07 (2009: Rs. 117.06).         

 

17.4 Musafa International (Private) Limited        

  

 1,250,000 (2009: 1,250,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each.      

 Break-up value per share based on audited financial statements for the year ended  30 June 2010 

was Rs. 103.32 (2009: Rs. 103.23).         

 

18. ADVANCE FOR EQUITY INVESTMENT        

  

 This represents advance given to M/s Musafa International (Private) Limited (wholly owned subsidiary 

company) against issue of 957,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each.    

      

19. LONG TERM DEPOSITS          

 These represent deposit maintained with utility companies. These are interest free and are refundable 

on termination of services.          

  62,829 

 24,124 

 86,953 

 (2,999)

 83,954 

  66,187 

 21,308 

 87,495 

 (928)

 86,567 

20092010

20.  STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS    

    

 Stores     

 Spare parts and loose tools    

    

 Provision for obsolescence    

(Rupees’000)
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21.1

 

6,825 

 290,634 

 297,459 

 63,622 

 361,081 

 (63,622)

 297,459 

 717 

 -   

 328 

 -   

 42 

 -   

 4,199 

 356 

 389 

 100 

 -   

 560 

 134 

 6,825 

 2,736 

 73,990 

 76,726

 9,316 

 14,597 

 23,913 

 

  

21,383 

 207,151 

 228,534 

 50,169 

 278,703 

 (50,169)

 228,534 

 1,521 

 21 

 15,468 

 58 

 -   

 8 

 2,654 

 989 

 124 

 -   

 137 

 321 

 82 

 21,383 

 1,822 

 96,804 

 98,626

 9,842 

 29,723 

 39,565 

 

20092010

21.  TRADE DEBTS    

    

 Considered good    

 Due from related parties    

 Others    

    

 Considered doubtful    

    

 Provision against doubtful debts    

    

   

 Due from related parties    

    

 Pearl Tours and Travels (Private) Limited 

 Associated Builders (Private) Limited 

 Hashwani Hotels Limited    

 Hashoo Limited    

 Hashoo (Private) Limited    

 Hashoo Foundation     

 Hotel One (Private) Limited    

 Orient Petroleum International Incorporated

 OPI Gas (Private) Limited    

 Pearl Continental Hotels Limited - Dubai  

 Sparkletts (Private) Limited    

 Trans Air Travels (Private) Limited    

 Tejari Pakistan Limited    

    

    

22. ADVANCES    

 Considered good    

 Advances to:    

         Employees    

         Suppliers and contractors

23. TRADE DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS    

        

 Trade deposits      

 Prepayments      

      

     

(Rupees’000)

21.1

Note
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25.1

26.1

47,971 

 (511)

 47,460 

 12 

 47,472 

 30,013 

 20,301 

 50,314

 

30,013 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 30,013 

 480,300 

 (5,300)

 475,000 

200 

 500 

 (700)

 -   

366,941 

 841,941 

 

 12,533 

 -   

 12,533 

 134 

 12,667 

 94,572 

 21,524 

 116,096

 32,958 

 50,000 

 3,957 

 778 

 4,505 

 844 

 1,000 

 436 

 94 

 94,572 

 505,300 

 -   

 505,300 

200 

 500 

 (700)

 -   

261,098 

 766,398 

 

20092010

24. INTEREST ACCRUED     

     

 Interest on letters of placements/ term deposit receipts/ certificates 

of investments 

 Accrued interest on term deposit receipts written - off  

 Interest on deposit accounts

25. OTHER RECEIVABLES     

     

 Due from related parties     

 Other receivables    

     

     

25.1 Due from related parties     

     

 Pearl Tours and Travels (Private) Limited     

New Jubilee Insurance Company Limited     

Gelcaps (Pakistan) Limite 

 Genesis Trading (Private) Limited 

 Hashwani Hotels Limited     

 Hotel One (Private) Limite

 Musafa International (Private) Limited

 Net 21 (Private) Limited

 Brillux (Private) Limited     

     

     

26. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS     

Held to maturity     

 Letters of placements/ term deposit receipts/ certificates of investments 

 Provision for impairment loss      

  

 

 Available for sale - unquoted      

National Technology Development Corporation (Private) Limited  

Indus Valley Solvent Oil Extraction Limited  

 Impairment loss     

     

 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - held for trading  

Short term investments in shares of listed companies   

  

(Rupees’000)

Note
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26.1.1 & 

26.1.2

 6,230 

 1,209 

 1,302 

 358,200 

 366,941 

 6,034 

 429 

 885 

 253,750 

 261,098 

20092010

26.1  Short term investments in shares of listed companies  

  

 Pakistan Telecommunication Company Limited   

 350,000 (2009: 350,000) ordinary shares    

 Lotte Pakistan PTA Limited (Formerly Pakistan PTA Limited)  

150,000 (2009: 150,000) ordinary shares    

 Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited 

 50,000 (2009: 50,000) ordinary shares    

 New Jubilee Insurance Company Limited    

6,000,000 (2009: 5,000,000) ordinary shares    

26.1.1  Increase in number of shares represents bonus shares received during the year.   

      

26.1. 2 These shares are placed/ lien marked as security against running finance facility amounting to Rs. 100 

million from Soneri Bank Limited (refer note - 11.3).       

27.1 Deposit accounts carry interest rate ranging from 5% to 10% (2009: 5% to 8%) per annum.  

       

27.2 This comprise USD 114,510 (2009: USD 280,191) deposited with banks.    

(Rupees’000)

27.1

27.1 & 27.2

 10,489 

7,595 

 43,511 

 9,802 

 71,397 

 9,875 

27,509 

 11,389 

 22,836 

 71,609 

27.  CASH AND BANK BALANCES  

  

 Cash in hand   

 Cash at bank:  

 Local currency current accounts  

 Local currency deposit accounts

 Foreign currency deposit accounts  

   

28.1 This includes income from Privilege (Discount) Club Card and revenue from telephone, laundry and 

other ancillary services.         

28.1

  2,039,614 

 2,603,778 

 288,233 

 7,317 

 4,938,942 

 (11,867)

 (688,843)

 4,238,232 

  2,473,324 

 2,584,254 

 233,960 

 7,164 

 5,298,702 

 (23,815)

 (771,953)

 4,502,934 

28.  SALES AND SERVICES - net  

  

Rooms  

Food and beverages  

Other related services  

Shop license fees  

  

Discounts and commissions  

Sales tax  

Note

20092010

(Rupees’000)

Note

20092010

(Rupees’000)

Note
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29.1 Salaries, wages and benefits include staff retirement benefits amounting to Rs. 33.698 million (2009: 

Rs. 32.54 million).         

29.1

14.3

 

42,867 

 841,698 

 884,565 

 (44,435)

 840,130 

 619,737 

 435,697 

 302,423 

 2,071 

 225,045 

 98,677 

 45,998 

 43,192 

 43,393 

 12,168 

 14,416 

 7,148 

 7,908 

 2,698,003 

 

45,720 

 793,408 

 839,128 

 (42,867)

 796,261 

 618,257 

 413,649 

 610,280 

 -   

 230,923 

 130,589 

 92,129 

 48,157 

 49,699 

 21,146 

 17,947 

 8,651 

 3,619 

 3,041,307 

20092010

29. COST OF SALES AND SERVICES    

     

 Food and beverages    

     

 Opening balance    

 Purchases during the year    

     

 Closing balance    

 Consumption during the year    

     

 Direct expenses    

     

 Salaries, wages and benefits      

 Heat, light and power    

 Repairs and maintenance    

 Provision for slow moving stores, spare parts and loose tools 

 Depreciation    

 Guest supplies    

 Linen, china and glassware    

 Communication and other related services   

 Banquet and decoration    

 Transportation    

 Uniforms    

 Music and entertainment     

 Others    

     

(Rupees’000)

Note
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30.1

14.3

30.2

30.3

  519,594 

 73,306 

 35,084 

 38,337 

 49,492 

 73,150 

 25,005 

 14,640 

 22,565 

 38,508 

 34,297 

 13,863 

 2,507 

 3,122 

 3,463 

 1,706 

 13,452 

 125,800 

 4,289 

 1,092,180 

 850 

 150 

 330 

 200 

 176 

1,706 

 500,699 

 82,395 

 40,619 

 90,615 

 47,539 

 77,469 

 25,658 

 20,364 

 26,717 

 47,616 

 26,733 

 9,966 

 1,820 

 3,475 

 5,041 

 1,595 

 16,492 

 75,938 

 8,245 

 1,108,996 

20092010

30.  ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

    

 Salaries, wages and benefits  

 Rent, rates and taxes  

 Advertisement and sales promotion  

 Repairs and maintenance  

 Heat, light and power  

 Traveling and conveyance  

 Depreciation  

 Communications  

 Printing and stationery  

 Legal and professional charges  

 Insurance  

 Entertainment  

 Subscriptions  

 Laundry and dry cleaning   

 Uniforms  

 Auditors’ remuneration   

 Provision against doubtful debts  

 Donations   

 Miscellaneous  

30.1 Salaries, wages and benefits include staff retirement benefits amounting to Rs. 21.257 million (2009 : 

Rs. 18.730 million).         

(Rupees’000)

 850 

 150 

 330 

 -   

 265 

1,595 

20092010

30.2  Auditors' remuneration    

    

 Annual audit fee     

 Audit of consolidated financial statements   

 Half yearly review    

 Special reports and certificates    

 Out of pocket expenses    

(Rupees’000)

Note
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30.3 DONATIONS         

          

 Out of total donation of Rs. 125.800 million (2009: Rs. 75.938 million), donations amounting to Rs. 25 

million (2009: Rs. 75.90 million) include the following in which directors or their spouse has interest: 

        

14.4

 -   

 -   

 13,661 

 1,606 

 5,300 

 511 

21,078 

 6,135 

 -   

 15,825 

 105,844 

78,869 

 206,673 

 2,224 

 1,345 

 3,500 

 51,344 

 21,616 

 4,350 

 24,254 

 24,033 

 132,666 

 339,339 

 597,058 

 45,960 

 11,087 

 -   

 -   

 -   

654,105 

 22,208 

 7,267 

 7,643 

 -   

 

70,418 

 107,536 

 9,243 

 1,825 

 1,500 

 196,961 

 22,306 

 13,418 

 50,000 

 3,712 

 298,965 

 406,501 

20092010

31. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES     

     

 Unrealised loss on remeasurement of investments to fair value - net 

 Property, plant and equipment written-off   

 Workers' welfare fund     

 Exchange loss - net     

 Impairment loss of term deposit receipts    

Accrued interest on term deposit receipts written-off  

   

32. OTHER OPERATING INCOME     

 Income from financial assets  

 Return on bank deposits     

 Exchange gain - net     

 Dividend income     

 Unrealised gain on remeasurement of investments to fair value - net 

 Return on term deposit receipts/ certificates of investments/ letter 

of placements     

     

 Income from non financial assets     

Concessions and commissions     

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment  

 Gain on revaluation of investment property to fair value  

 Liabilities written back     

Communication towers and other rental income   

 Scrap sales     

 Insurance claims      

Others - net        

 Name  

  

  

 Mrs. Noori Hashwani W/o 

 Mr. Sadruddin Hashwani

  

 Mr. Sadruddin Hashwani

 Ms. Sarah Hashwani   

Interest in Donee

Chairperson

Patron-in-Chief

Chairperson

Name and address 

of Donee 

 

Umeed-e-Noor Trust

House # 7, Street # 72, 

F-8/3, Islamabad. 

Hashoo Foundation

House # 7-A, Street # 65,

F-8/3, Islamabad. 

 

(Rupees’000)

 -   

 

25,000 

25,000 

 900 

 

75,000 

75,900 

20092010

(Rupees’000)

Note

60



 -   

 11,063 

 22,787 

 105,979 

 21,344 

 161,173 

 216,332 

 (7,209)

 209,123 

 (31,918)

177,205 

605,137 

 211,798 

 (17,849)

 (9,535)

 (7,209)

 177,205 

427,932 

32,524,170 

13.16 

 4,637 

 11,063 

 43,464 

 112,271 

 35,078 

 206,513 

 161,650 

 (28,856)

 132,794 

 (4,442)

 128,352 

(101,486)

 (35,520)

 194,639 

 (1,911)

 (28,856)

 128,352 

(229,838)

32,524,170 

 (7.07)

20092010

33. FINANCE COST     

     

 Return on redeemable capital     

Exchange risk fee     

 Markup on long term financing     

Markup on short term borrowings     

Credit cards discount, bank and other charges    

 

     

34. TAXATION     

      

 Provision for taxation - current    

                                      - prior      

   

           -Deferred     

     

     

 Relationship between accounting profit and tax expense is as follows: 

    

 Accounting profit/ (loss) for the year     

 Tax charge @ 35% (2009: 35%)      

Tax effect of permanent differences     

Tax effect of income subject to lower taxation    

Prior years’ tax charge     

     

     

35. EARNINGS/ (LOSS) PER SHARE     

 

 Profit/ (loss) for the year (Rupees '000)     

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Numbers)  

Earnings/ (loss) per share - basic (Rupees)     

      

(Rupees’000)

There is no dilution effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company.
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36.1 In addition to the above, Chairman, Chief Executive and certain executives are provided with 

Company vehicles, residential equipment, reimbursement of utilities, furnished accommodation, 

medical expenses and leave passage as per the Company's policy.    

       

36.2 The Chairman does not draw any salary. 

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS         

 

 The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:  

 Credit risk           

 Liquidity risk           

 Market risk           

 This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the 

Company’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company’s 

management of capital. Further, quantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial 

statements.

  

 The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s 

risk management framework. The Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s 

risk management policies.          

            

 The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks being faced 

by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to 

limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market 

conditions and the Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management 

standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in 

which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

 The Company's Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the 

Company’s risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk

36. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES    

20092010

  

  

  

  

 Managerial remuneration

 Contribution to provident fund 

 Provision for gratuity

 Housing

 Number of Persons

 12,093 

 179 

 269 

 -   

 12,541 

 3 

 110,014 

 3,401 

 5,647 

 22,134 

 141,196 

 60 

 90,285 

 3,068 

 4,819 

 18,357 

 116,529 

 66 

 12,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 12,000 

 1 

Executives

 12,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 12,000 

 1 

 15,659 

 378 

 220 

 -   

 16,257 

 5 

DirectorsChief 
executive

ExecutivesDirectorsChief 
executive

(Rupees’000)
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 management framework in relation to the risks being faced by the Company. The Audit Committee 

is assisted in its oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad-hoc 

reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit 

Committee. 

37.1 Credit risk           

 

 Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial 

instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. To manage credit risk the Company maintains 

procedures covering the application for credit approvals, granting and renewal of counterparty limits 

and monitoring of exposures against these limits. As part of these processes the financial viability of 

all counterparties is regularly monitored and assessed.      

 

 The Company’s credit risk exposures are categorised under the following headings:  

 

 Counterparties           

 The Company conducts transactions with the following major types of counterparties:  

 Receivables           

 

 The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each 

customer. The Company has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed 

individually for creditworthiness before the Company’s standard payment terms and conditions are 

offered. The Company’s review includes external ratings, where available, and in some cases bank 

references. Credit limits are established for each customer, which represents the maximum open 

amount without requiring approval from the Credit Control Committee; these limits are reviewed 

quarterly. Customers that fail to meet the Company’s benchmark creditworthiness may transact with 

the Company only on a prepayment basis or by obtaining bank guarantee.   

 The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses 

in respect of trade and other receivables and investments. The main components of this allowance 

are a specific loss component that relates to individually significant exposures, and a collective loss 

component established for groups of similar assets in respect of losses that have been incurred but 

not yet identified. The collective loss allowance is determined based on historical data of payment 

statistics for similar financial assets.        

 

 Cash investment          

 

 The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by only investing in liquid securities and only with 

counterparties that have a good credit rating. Given these good credit ratings, management does 

not expect any counterparty to fail to meet its obligations.     

  

 Exposure to credit risk          

 The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum 

exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:       
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 The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables during the year was 

as follows:           

 3,526 

 9,316 

 297,459 

 2,736 

 47,472 

 50,314 

 841,941 

 60,908 

 1,313,672

45,487 

 24,629 

 889 

 914,018 

 328,649 

 1,313,672 

 

 3,613 

 9,842 

 228,534 

 1,822 

 12,667 

 116,096 

 766,398 

 61,734 

 1,200,706

 

115,955 

 13,504 

 1,167 

 862,323 

 207,757 

 1,200,706 

 

20092010

 Long term deposits

 Trade deposits

 Trade debts

 Advances

 Interest accrued

 Other receivables

 Other financial assets

 Bank balances

 Geographically there is no concentration of credit risk.

 The maximum exposure to credit risk for financial assets at the reporting date by type of counter party was:

 

 

 From related parties    

 From government institutions    

 From foreign embassies    

 Banks and financial institutions    

 Others    

    

 Impairment losses    

 The aging of trade debts at the reporting date was as follows:    

            

(Rupees’000)

20092010

(Rupees’000)

 50,169 

 13,453 

 63,622 

 33,677 

 16,492 

 50,169 

20092010

 Opening balance  

Provision made during the year 

Closing balance  

(Rupees’000)

 102,448 

 28,437 

 17,954 

 79,695 

 50,169 

278,703 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 50,169 

50,169 

2009

 

193,240 

 42,022 

 26,393 

 35,804 

 63,622 

361,081 

 

 63,622 

63,622 

2010

 Aging

 Past due 0-30 days

 Past due 30-60 days

 Past due 60-90 days

 Past due 90-360 days

 Over 360 days

(Rupees’000)(Rupees’000)

Gross      Impairment Gross      Impairment
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 The allowance in respect of trade receivables are used to record impairment losses unless the Company 

is satisfied that no recovery of the amount owing is possible; at that point the amount considered 

irrecoverable is written off against the financial asset directly.     

          

 The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables during the year was 

as follows:           

 An impairment loss of Rs. 5,300 thousand in respect of held-to-maturity investments was recognised 

during the current year owing to significant financial difficulties being experienced by the issuer of 

these securities. The Company has no collateral in respect of these investments.   

 

37.2 Liquidity risk           

 

 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall 

due. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, 

the availability of funding to an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to 

close out market positions due to dynamic nature of the business. The Company’s approach to 

managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its 

liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable 

losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.      

             

 There were no defaults on loans payable during the year.    

 

 The maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on the contractual amounts is as 

 follows: 

 -   

 (5,300)

 (5,300)

 -   

 -   

 -   

20092010

     

     

 Opening balance  

 Provision made during the year  

 Closing balance  

(Rupees’000)

65



 22,836  280 

2009

 9,802  115 

2010

 Bank Balance   

 The following significant exchange rate applied 

during the year:     

Rupees' 000   USD' 000 Rupees' 000   USD' 000

 84,071 

 50,426 

 1,029,027 

 25,849 

 -   

 1,189,373 

 

 38,012 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 38,012 

 

 

 108,000 

 50,426 

 1,029,027 

 25,849 

 888,088 

 2,101,390 

 

 122,083 

 50,426 

 1,029,027 

 25,849 

 888,088 

 2,115,473 

 

(Rupees’000)2010

 94,802 

 82,813 

 1,338,034 

 30,462 

 767,230 

 2,313,341 

 122,083 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 122,083 

 

180,000 

 82,813 

 1,338,034 

 30,462 

 767,230 

 2,398,539 

 216,885 

 82,813 

 1,338,034 

 30,462 

 767,230 

 2,435,424 

 

 Long term financing  

 Long term deposits   

 Trade and other payables  

 Markup payable  

 Short term borrowings  

 

 Long term financing  

 Long term deposits   

 Trade and other payables  

 Markup payable  

 Short term borrowings  

2009

Carrying 
amount

Contractual 
cash flows

Maturity up 
to one year

Maturity
after one year 

and up to 
two years

 It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier 

or at significantly different amounts.        

    

 The contractual cash flows relating to long and short term borrowings have been determined on the 

basis of expected mark up rates. The mark up rates have been disclosed in notes 6 and 11 to these 

financial statements. 

37.3 Market risk           

 

 Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and 

equity prices will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. 

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within 

acceptable parameters, while optimising the return on risk.     

           

37.3.1 Currency risk           

           

 The PKR is the functional currency of the Company and as a result currency exposures arise from 

transactions and balances in currencies other than the PKR.     

86 82 

Balance sheet date rate

84 79

2010  2009 2010  2009

 Average rates

 US Dollars
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(Rupees' 000)Effective interest rates

 

528,313 

 528,313 

 996,088 

 

996,088 

 539,525 

 539,525 

 947,230 

 

947,230 

5% to 16%

KIBOR + 

(1.75% to 3%)

5% to 16%

KIBOR + 

(1.75% to 3%)

2010  2009 2010  2009

 Fixed rate instruments  

 Financial assets  

  

  

 Variable rate instruments  

 Financial liabilities  

 Sensitivity Analysis          

  

 A 5 % strengthening of the functional currency against USD at 30 June 2010 would have decreased 

profit and loss by Rs. 490 thousand ( 2009: Rs. 1,142 thousand). A 5 % weakening of the functional 

currency against USD at 30 June 2010 would have had the equal but opposite effect of these 

amounts. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.     

            

 Interest rate risk           

           

 The interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes 

in the market interest rates. The Company has long term PKR based loans and running finance 

arrangement at variable rates. The local currency loans have variable rate pricing that is dependent 

on the Karachi Inter Bank Offer Rate (KIBOR).       

           

 Profile            

 At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest bearing financial 

 instruments was:           

 Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments      

      

 The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through 

profit or loss, and the Company does not designate derivatives (interest rate swaps) as hedging 

instruments under a fair value hedge accounting model. Therefore a change in interest rates at the 

reporting date would not affect profit or loss.       

           

 Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments      

      

 A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) 

equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, 

in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis 

 for 2009.           
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 Other market price risk          

            

 The primary goal of the Company’s investment strategy is to maximise investment returns on surplus 

funds. The Company adopts a policy of ensuring to minimize its price risk by investing in fixed rate 

investments like TDRs and COIs. Certain investments are designated at fair value through profit or loss 

because their performance is actively monitored and these are managed on a fair value basis. Equity 

price risk arises from investments at fair value through profit and loss.    

           

 Sensitivity analysis – equity price risk        

           

 All of the Company’s equity investments at fair value through profit and loss is listed on the Karachi 

Stock Exchange. A two hundred basis points increase in the KSE 100 index at the reporting date would 

have increased equity by Rs.0.028 million after tax (2009: an increase of Rs.0.038 million); an equal 

change in the opposite direction would have decreased equity by Rs.0.028 million after tax (2009: a 

decrease of Rs.0.038 million).          

          

 The Company does not enter into commodity contracts other than to meet its expected usage and 

sale requirements; such contracts are not settled net.      

 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities       

            

 The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown in the 

balance sheet, are as follows:         

 (10,334)

 (1,197)

 10,334 

 1,197 

100 basis 
points 

decrease

100 basis 
points 

increase

 Cash flow sensitivity (net)  

 30 June 2010  

 30 June 2009  

(Rupees’000)

Profit or loss
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19 & 23

21

22

24

25

27

26

26

6

7

9

10

11

 The basis for determining fair values is as follows:       

            

 For fixed rate instruments since there is no significant difference in market rate and the rate of instrument, 

fair value signifcantly approximates to carrying value.      

           

 Fair value hierarchy          

           

 The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different 

levels have been defined as follows:        

          

 Level 1 :  quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities  

           

 Level 2 :  inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or 

liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly ( i.e. derived from prices).    

          

 Level 3 :  inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 

inputs).            

 

 13,455 

 228,534 

 1,822 

 12,667 

 116,096 

 71,609 

 444,183

 505,300 

 

261,098 

 180,000 

 82,813 

 1,338,034 

 30,462 

 767,230 

 2,398,539 

 

 

 13,455 

 228,534 

 1,822 

 12,667 

 116,096 

 71,609 

 444,183

 

505,300 

 

261,098 

 180,000 

 82,813 

 1,338,034 

 30,462 

 767,230 

 2,398,539 

 

2009

 

 12,842 

 297,459 

 2,736 

 47,472 

 50,314 

 71,397 

 482,220

 475,000 

 

366,941 

 108,000 

 50,426 

 1,029,027 

 25,849 

 888,088 

 2,101,390 

 

 

12,842 

 297,459 

 2,736 

 47,472 

 50,314 

 71,397 

 482,220

 475,000 

 

366,941 

 108,000 

 50,426

 1,029,027 

 25,849 

 888,088 

 2,101,390 

 

 

2010

 Assets carried at amortised cost  

 Deposits  

 Trade debts - net of provision  

Advances  

 Interest accrued  

 Other receivables  

 Cash and bank balances  

  

 Assets carried at fair value  

 Held-to-maturity investments  

Financial assets at fair value 

 through profit or loss - held for trading 

 

 Liabilities carried at amortised cost 

 

 Long term financing  

 Long term deposits   

 Trade and other payables  

Markup payable  

 Short term borrowings  

(Rupees’000)

Carrying 
amount

Fair values Carrying 
amount

Fair values
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Note



     

 Assets carried at fair value    

 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

  

  30 June 2010    

  30 June 2009   

 The carrying value of financial assets and liabilities reflected in financial statements approximate their 

respective fair values.          

           

 Capital risk management         

           

 The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's ability to continue 

as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other 

stakeholders; and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its  

business.           

 

 The Company manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring 

return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. In 

order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend 

paid to shareholders, appropriation of amounts to capital reserves or/and issue new shares. 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

366,941 

 261,098 

Level 3Level 2Level 1
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38. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES        

        

 The related parties comprise associated companies, directors and close family members, companies 

with common directorship, executives, key management personnel, major shareholders and staff 

retirement fund of the Company. Balances with related parties are shown elsewhere in the notes to 

the financial statements. Transactions with related parties are as follows:    

30.3

38.1

306 

 657 

 25,043 

 -   

 -   

 95,700 

 

3,855 

 12,071 

 35,101 

 105,095 

 18,990 

 8,194 

 -   

 56,278 

 16,545 

 71,725 

 -   

 25,000 

 

28,257

 

27,659 

 378 

 220 

 28,257 

 

 900 

 2,385 

 27,277 

 55 

 75,000 

 -   

 

4,295 

 11,175 

 32,297 

 118,483 

 9,177 

 17,560 

 32,949 

 -   

 17,677 

 555,095 

 37,354 

 75,900 

 

24,541 

 

24,093 

 179 

 269 

 24,541 

20092010

 Transactions with subsidiary companies    

 Sales    

 Services provided    

 Services availed    

 Disposal of motor vehicle    

 Long term investment    

 Advance for equity investment    

    

 Transactions with associates undertakings   

 

 Sales    

 Services provided    

 Services availed    

 Purchases    

 Purchase of air tickets    

 Purchase of property, plant and equipment   

 Insurance expense paid    

 Insurance claims received    

 Contribution to the defined contribution plan   

 Advance for purchase of land    

 Dividend paid    

 Donations    

    

 Transactions with key management personnel    

 

 Remuneration and allowances 

38.1 Compensation to key management personnel   

 

 Salaries and other benefits      

 Contribution to provident fund    

 Provision for gratuity    

   

(Rupees’000)

Note
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Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive

Note

39.1

2010

%

43

47

69

26

59

21

2009

%

50

53

52

36

57

18

2010

286

561

193

58

190

102

2009

286

561

193

148

190

102

39. CAPACITY  

  

  

 

 Pearl Continental Hotels 

 -Karachi  

 -Lahore  

 -Rawalpindi  

 -Peshawar  

 -Bhurban  

 -Muzaffarabad  

No. of rooms letable Average occupancy 

39.1 There were 58 rooms operational on 30 June 2010.      

          

40. DATE OF AUTHORISATION  FOR ISSUE        

         

 These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company in their 

meeting held on 26 September 2010.        
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692
 228
  35

37
12

1
1
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

2 

Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From
Shareholding From

100                     15,614
500                     47,942

1000                     23,551
5000                     86,501

10000                     76,570
15000                     13,168
20000                     18,814
25000                     44,589
30000                     28,815
50000                     47,088
70000                     68,273

175000                   172,913
180000                   175,725
185000                   180,882
340000                   336,535
500000                   496,629
525000                   524,226

1055000                1,052,085
1105000                1,104,551
1125000                1,124,716
1290000                1,287,696
1715000                1,714,853
1930000                1,926,132
2125000                2,121,190
2395000                2,392,541
2515000                2,510,578
2560000                2,556,325
2890000                2,885,668
3150000                3,150,000
3170000                6,340,000

To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To
To

1
101
501

1001
5001

10001
15001
20001
25001
45001
65001

170001
175001
180001
335001
495001
520001

1050001
1100001
1120001
1285001
1710001
1925001
2120001
2390001
2510001
2555001
2885001
3145001
3165001

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING  
AS AT 30 JUNE 2010 

NO OF SHAREHOLDERS SHAREHOLDINGS NO OF SHARES HELD

Categories of Shareholders: Shares Held    Percentage 

1,793,676
19,406,817
1,104,551

691,168
28,815

7,607,696

223,431
-

21,146
172,913
336,535
47,088

1,052,085
38,248

1

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouses and minor children 
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties 
NIT - National Bank of Pakistan (Trustee Department) 
Banks, Development Financial Institutions and Non-Banking Finance 
Institutions
Insurance Companies 
Foreign Investors 

General Public: 
a. Local 
b. Foreign 

Others: 
National Investment Trust Limited 
Pakistan International Airlines Corporation
President of Pakistan (Ministry of Housing & Works, Govt.of Pakistan)
Asian Co-operative Society Limited
Galadari Invest International 
Other Joint stock Companies .. 
Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan 

5.51
59.67
3.40

2.13
0.09

23.39

0.69
-

0.07
0.53
1.03
0.14
3.23
0.12

-
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DISCLOSURE TO PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS  
AS AT 30 JUNE 2010 

SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD    

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES:

Zaver Petroleum Corporation Limited
Hashoo Limited                                   
Hassan All & Co. (Private) Limited
Gulf Properties Limited                     
Murtaza Construction Corporation (Private) Limited 
Associated Builders (Private) Limited
Bagh-e-Landhi Properties (Private) Limited 
Bagh-e-Korangi (Private) Limited 
Nadia Estates (Private) Limited 
Hashoo Holdings (Private) Limited 
Orient Petroleum International Inc. 
Hashoo Holdings (Private) Limited 

1,926,132
2,121,190

180,882
1,124,716
2,510,578

9,055
2,392,541
2,556,325
2,885,668

5,504
3,170,000

524,226

NIT/ ICP:
National Bank of Pakistan (Trustee Department)

DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN:

Mr. Sadruddin Hashwani
Mr. Murtaza Hashwani  
Mr. Muhammad Rafique
Mr. Muhammad Akhtar Bawany 
Mr. Masood Hashim
Mr. Shiraz Noordin                                     
Ms.Shazia Hashwani                
Ms. Sarah Hashwani                      
Syed Sajid Ali                            
                 
EXECUTIVES:           

PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES & CORPORATIONS: 

Pakistan International Airlines Corporation
President of Pakistan (Ministry of Housing & Works, Govt.of Pakistan)
Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan 

BANKS, DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, NON BANKING FINANCE 
COMPANIES, INSURANCE COMPANIES, MODARABAS & MUTUAL FUNDS: 

Galadari Investment International Co. Limited 
National Bank of Pakistan
The Bank of Punjab
The Bank of Khyber
Alpha Insurance Co. Limited 

FOREIGN INVESTORS:
          
Dominion Hospitality Investments Limited
Castle Participations Inc.
Bexley Services Limited

1,104,551
           

        

1,714,853
68,273
3,125
2,875
2,500

550
500
500
500

 -   

172,913
336,535

1

1,052,085
496,629
175,725
18,814
28,815

3,150,000
3,170,000
1,287,696
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT CONSOLIDATED

The Board of Directors of Pakistan Services Limited, the Parent Company is pleased to present their report 

together with Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2010. 

The financial results of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2010 are as 

follow:

Earnings per share

Earnings per share for the year arrives at Rs. 11.53

During the year under review; M/s Pearl Tours & Travels (Private) Limited which is engaged in the business of 

rent a car and arrangement of tour packages, has generated revenue of Rs. 125 million as compared to Rs. 

120 million of last year which shows a slight increase of 4.17% in the revenue. During the period under review 

the group recorded loss after taxation  Rs. 7.493 million as compared to profit after taxation of 

Rs. 8.323 million in last year. 

Wholly owned Company M/s Musafa International (Private) Limited (MIPL), acquired during the last year 

which is principally engaged in project management business, generated profit after taxation 

amounting to Rs. 0.118 million during the year under report. 

The other two subsidiaries M/s Pearl Continental Hotels (Private) Limited and M/s Bhurban Resorts (Private) 

Limited remained non-operational during the year 2009-10.

The directors fully endorse the contents of the Chairman’s Review included in the Annual Report which 

deals interalia with the financial and operating results along with significant deviations from last year, 

significant future plans and other related matters of the company.

Profit before taxation

Taxation 

Profit after taxation

554,167

(179,068)

375,099

(Rupees ‘000)

MURTAZA HASHWANI

Chief Executive

Dubai: 26 September 2010
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements comprising consolidated balance sheet 

of Pakistan Services Limited (“the Company”) as at 30 June 2010 and the related consolidated profit and 

loss account, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated cash flow statement and 

consolidated statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year 

ended. We have also expressed separate opinion on the financial statements of Pakistan Services Limited 

and its subsidiary companies except for M/s Musafa International (Private) Limited which was audited by 

another auditor, whose report has been furnished to us and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts 

included for such company is based solely on the report of other auditor. 

These financial statements are the responsibility the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These 

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 

above said statements are free of any material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test 

basis, evidence supporting the amount and disclosure in the above said statements. An audit also 

includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimate made by management, as well as, 

evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a 

reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements present fairly the financial position of the Company 

as at 30 June 2010, and the result of its operations, its comprehensive income, its cash flows and changes 

in equity for the year then ended in accordance with approved accounting standard as applicable in 

Pakistan. 

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Audit Engagement Partner: Riaz Akbar Ali Pesnani

Islamabad 

Dated: 26 September 2010

77



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 30 JUNE 2010

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorised share capital
    50,000,000 (2009: 50,000,000) ordinary shares of  Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
Reserves
Unappropriated profit

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term financing
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease
Long term deposits 
Deferred liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Markup payable
Short term borrowings
Current portion of long term borrowings
Provision for taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.    

4
5

16.2

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15

  500,000 

 325,242 
 2,098,189 

 453,984 
 2,877,415 

 20,007,770 

 
36,000 
 21,803 
 50,426 

 488,657 
 596,886 

 1,240,018 
 25,849 

 888,088 
 88,671 
 14,464 

 2,257,090 

 
25,739,161 

 500,000 

 325,242 
 2,070,631 

 78,885 
 2,474,758 

 8,624,854 

 
108,000 
 11,107 
 82,813 

 508,231 
 710,151 

 1,533,031 
 30,462 

 767,230 
 80,386 
 14,225 

 2,425,334 

 
14,235,097 

Note 2010

(Rupees’000)

2009
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NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Advance for capital expenditure
Investment property
Long term investments  
Long term deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stock in trade - food and beverages
Trade debts
Advances
Trade deposits and prepayments
Interest accrued
Other receivables
Other financial assets
Cash and bank balances

16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28

 22,277,858 
 766,494 

 45,000 
 1,444,122 

 8,175 
 24,541,649 

 83,954 
 44,435 

 312,699 
 77,741 
 25,149 
 47,472 
 22,393 

 483,741 
 99,928 

 1,197,512 

 
25,739,161 

 10,860,819 
 693,712 
 41,500 

 1,339,555 
 7,368 

 12,942,954 

 88,182 
 42,867 

 247,499 
 127,071 
 43,812 
 12,687 
 94,369 

 512,648 
 123,008 

 1,292,143 

 
14,235,097 

Note 2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT      
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010   

Sales and services - net   
   
Cost of sales and services   
   
Gross profit   
   
Administrative expenses   
   
Other operating expenses   
   
Other operating income   
   
Finance cost   
   
   
   
Share of profit/ (loss) in associated companies   
   
Profit/ (loss) before taxation   
   
Taxation   
   
Profit/ (loss) for the year        
     
     
The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
     

29

30

31

32

33

34

19.1

35

  4,337,027 

 (2,751,730)

 1,585,297 

 (1,147,274)

 (21,061)

 298,531 

 (167,066)

 548,427 

 5,740 

 554,167 

 (179,068)

 375,099 
 

  4,595,739 

 (3,080,249)

 1,515,490 

 (1,168,352)

 (633,937)

 416,111 

 (209,355)

 (80,043)

 (58,932)

 (138,975)

 (127,129)

 (266,104)

Note 2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010    

Profit/ (loss) for the year 

Other comprehensive income for the year
Exchange gain on translation of long term investments

Income tax on other comprehensive income
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income/ (expense) for the year

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.  

      

  375,099 

 42,397 

 (14,839)
 27,558 

 402,657 

  (266,104)

 190,605 

 (66,712)
 123,893 

 (142,211)

2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

2010Note

(Rupees’000)

2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    
    
Profit/ (loss) before taxation    
    
Adjustments for:    

Depreciation    
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment    
Property, plant and equipment written off    
Provision for staff retirement benefit - gratuity    
Provision for doubtful debts    
Provision for slow moving stores, spare parts and loose tools    
Hotel crockery, cutlery, hotel linen and uniforms written off    
Return on bank deposits, term deposit receipts, letters of placements and certificates of investments    
Share of (profit)/ loss of associates companies    
Finance cost    
Dividend income    
Gain on revaluation of investment property to fair value    
Unrealised (gain)/ loss on remeasurement of investments to fair value - net    
Impairment loss of investment in associates    
Exchange loss/ (gain) - net    
Impairment loss of Term Deposit receipts    

    
    
Working capital changes    
(Increase)/ decrease in current assets    
    
Stores, spare parts and loose tools    
Stock in trade - food and beverages    
Trade debts    
Advances    
Trade deposits and prepayments    
Other receivables    
(Decrease)/ increase in current liabilities    
Trade and other payables    
    
Cash (used in)/ generated from operations    
    
Staff retirement benefit - gratuity paid    
Income tax paid    
Finance cost paid    
Net cash from operating activities     
    
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES    
    
Additions to property, plant and equipment    
Additions to advance for capital expenditure    
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment    
Purchase of other financial assets    
Sale of other financial assets    
Purchase of long term investments    
Dividend income received    
Receipt of return on bank deposits, term deposit receipts, letters of placements and certificates of investments    
Decrease in long term deposits    
Net cash used in investing activities    
    
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    
    
Repayment of redeemable capital    
Repayment of long term financing    
Repayment of liabilities against assets subject to finance lease     
Dividend paid    
Net cash used in financing activities    
    
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents    
    
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year    
Exchange (loss)/ gain - net    
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year    
    
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS    
    
Cash and bank balances    
Running finance    
Certificates of investments    
    
       
The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.    

 554,167 

 265,235 
 (4,288)

 -   
 38,411 
 22,902 

 2,071 
 -   

 (88,417)
 (5,740)

 167,066 
 (825)

 (3,500)
 (1,394)

 (71,430)
 1,590 
 5,300 

 881,148 

 2,157 
 (1,568)

 (85,348)
 49,330 
 18,663 
 69,221 

 (293,309)

 (240,854)

 (41,271)
 (210,084)
 (171,679)
 217,260 

 (242,004)
 (96,422)
 11,193 

 (500,000)
 25,000 

 -   
 15,825 
 53,632 

 (33,194)
 (765,970)

 -   
 (72,000)
 (21,638)

 -   
 (93,638)

 (642,348)

 (144,222)
 (1,590)

 (788,160)

 99,928 
 (888,088)

 -   
(788,160)

 (138,975)

 269,815 
 (9,705)
 45,960 
 33,594 
 16,492 

 -   
 22,461 

 (101,233)
 58,932 

 209,355 
 (143)

 (1,500)
 8,608 

 568,282 
 (7,267)

 -   
 974,676 

 (21,695)
 2,855 

 72,113 
 4,133 
 1,052 

 (75,593)

 128,627 

 111,492 

 (25,814)
 (144,622)
 (186,206)
 729,526 

 (373,552)
 (588,267)

 26,500 
 (2,500,000)
 2,500,000 

 (50,000)
 7,643 

 93,496 
 (2,066)

 (886,246)

 (99,940)
 (132,000)

 (13,214)
 (46,774)

 (291,928)

 (448,648)

 297,159 
 7,267 

 (144,222)

 123,008 
 (767,230)
 500,000 
(144,222)

28
12

Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive
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Balance as at 30 June 2008 

 

Changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2009 

 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Loss for the year 

Exchange gain on transalation of long term investments - net of tax 

Total comprehensive income/(expense) for the year 

 

Transactions with owners 

Final dividend for the year ended 30 June 2008 declared subsequent to  

the year end (@ Rs. 1.5 per share) 

Total transactions with owners 

 

Others 

Transfer to general reserve 

Balance as at 30 June 2009 

 

Changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2010 

 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Profit for the year 

Exchange gain on transalation of long term investments - net of tax 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Balance as at 30 June 2010 

 

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010 

 325,242 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

-   

 325,242 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 325,242 

 269,424 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 269,424 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 269,424 

 1,100,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 500,000 

 1,600,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 1,600,000 

 77,314 

 -   

 123,893 

 123,893 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 201,207 

 -   

 27,558 

 27,558 

 228,765 

 893,775 

 (266,104)

 -   

 (266,104)

 (48,786)

 (48,786)

 (500,000)

 78,885 

 375,099 

 -   

 375,099 

 453,984 

 2,665,755 

 (266,104)

 123,893 

 (142,211)

 (48,786)

 (48,786)

 -   

 2,474,758 

 375,099 

 27,558 

 402,657 

 2,877,415 

Share 

capital

General 

reserve

Revenue reserves

Unappropriated 

profit

Exchange gain 
on translation 
of long term 
investments

Total 

equity

Capital reserve

share premium

(Rupees'000)

Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010 

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS         
           

 Pakistan Services Limited  ("the Parent Company") was incorporated in 1958 in Pakistan under the 
Companies Act, 1913 (now Companies Ordinance, 1984) as a public limited company and is quoted 
on Karachi Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited. The Parent Company is principally engaged in hotel 
business and owns and operates the chain of Pearl Continental Hotels in Pakistan and Azad Jammu 
and Kashmir. The Parent Company's registered office is situated at 3rd Floor, Saudi Pak Tower, 61/A, 
Jinnah Avenue, Islamabad.       

           
 As at the year end, the Parent Company has the following subsidiaries:    

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION          
         

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE         
          

 These consolidated financial statements  have been prepared in accordance with the approved 
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such 
International  Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by International Accounting Standard Board 
as are notified  under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and  directives issued under the 
Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the  Companies 
Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.         
          

2.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION         
          

 These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Parent Company 
and the Subsidiary Companies together constituting "the group".     
          

 Subsidiaries are those enterprises in which the Parent Company directly or indirectly controls, beneficially 
owns or holds more than 50 percent of the voting securities or otherwise has power to elect and 
appoint more than 50 percent of its directors. The financial statements of the subsidiary companies 
are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the control commences until the 
date the control ceases. The financial statements of the subsidiary companies have been consolidated 
on a line-by-line basis.

       
 All material inter-company balances, transactions and resulting unrealized profits/ (losses) have been 

eliminated.          

Subsidiary companies

 

Pearl Tours and Travels (Private) Limited

Pearl Continental Hotels (Private) Limited

Bhurban Resorts (Private) Limited

Musafa International (Private) Limited

Nature of business

Rent-a-car, tour packages and travel 

related work

Non-operational   

Non-operational   

Project management   

Holding

100%

100%

100%

100%
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2.3 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT          

          

 These consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for 

the following;          

           

          - certain item of property, plant and equipment referred in note 16 to these consolidated financial 

statements, have been measured at revalued amounts;      

         

          - investment property referred in note 18 to these consolidated financial statements, have been 

measured at fair value;          

          

          - other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss as referred in note 27 to these consolidated 

financial statements, have been recognised at fair value; and     

          

          - liability related to staff retirement benefit referred in note 9.1 to these consolidated financial statements, 

has been measured at present value.        

          

 The methods used to measure fair values are explained in the respective policy notes.  

          

2.4 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY       

          

 These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (PKR) which is the group’s 

functional currency. All financial consolidated information presented has been rounded off to the 

nearest thousand of PKR, unless otherwise stated.       

          

2.5 USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS        

          

 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires 

management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies 

and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated 

assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be 

reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment about 

carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results 

may differ from these estimates.         

          

 The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects 

only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current 

and future periods.          

         

 Judgments made by the management in the application of approved accounting standards that 

may have significant effect on the consolidated financial statements and estimates with a significant 

risk of material adjustment in the next year are explained in the ensuing paragraphs.  
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 2.5.1  Property, plant and equipment         

         

 The group reviews the residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment on regular 

basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective 

items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and 

impairment.          

          

 2.5.2  Investment property          

         

 The fair value of investment property is based on market value, being the estimated amount for which 

a property could be exchanged on the date of the valuation between a willing buyer and a willing 

seller in an arm’s length transaction. Any change in the estimate in future might effect the carrying 

amount of investment property and income of the group.      

         

 2.5.3  Taxation          

           

 The group takes into account the current income tax laws and decisions taken by appellate authorities. 

Instances where the group's view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the 

assessment stage and where the group considers that its view on items of material nature is in 

accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities. 

 2.5.4  Staff retirement benefit - gratuity         

          

 The present value of the obligation for gratuity depends on a number of factors that are determined 

on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the charge 

for the year include the discount rate, expected increase in eligible salary and mortality rate. Any 

changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of obligations for gratuity.   

         

 2.5.5  Stores, spare parts and loose tools and stock in trade      

         

 The group reviews the stores, spare parts and loose tools and stock in trade for possible impairment 

on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts 

of the respective items of stores, spare parts and loose tools and stock in trade with a corresponding 

affect on the provision.  

 2.5.6  Provision against trade debts, advances and other receivables     

          

 The group reviews the recoverability of its trade debts, advances and other receivables to assess 

amount of bad debts and provision required there against on annual basis. 

 2.5.7  Impairment of financial assets         

          

 In making an estimates in future cash flows from the group’s financial assets including investments in 

subsidiaries and associates, the management considers future dividend stream and an estimate of 

the terminal value of these  investments.        
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2.6 NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND IFRIC INTERPRETATIONS THAT ARE NOT YET EFFECTIVE  

         

 The following standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards are 

effective for accounting periods beginning from the dates specified below. These standards, 

interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the group's operations or are not 

expected to have significant impact on the group's financial statements;    

         

 IFRS 2  (amendments relating to group cash-settled share-based Payment transactions) - Share-based 

Payment (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).    

 

 IFRS 5 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Non-Current Assets Held 

for Sale and Discontinued Operations (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 

2010).          

          

 IFRS 8 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Operating Segments 

(effective for annual periods on or after 01 January 2010).      

         

 IFRS 9 - (Classification and Measurement) - Financial Instruments (effective for annual periods beginning 

on or after 01 January 2010).         

         

 IAS 1 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Presentation of Financial 

Statements (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).   

         

 IAS 7 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Statement of Cash Flows 

(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).    

         

 IAS 17 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Leases (effective for 

annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).      

        

 IAS 24 (revised definition of related parties) - Related Party Disclosures (effective for annual periods 

beginning on or after 01 January 2011).        

          

 IAS 32 (amendments relating to classification of right issue) - Financial Instruments: Presentation 

(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).

 IAS 36 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Impairment of Assets 

(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010).    

         

 IAS 39 (amendments resulting from April 2009 Annual Improvements to IFRSs) - Financial Instruments: 

Recognition and Measurement (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2010). 

 

 IFRIC 14 (IAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their 

Interaction), amendment with respect to voluntary prepaid contributions is effective for annual periods 

beginning on or after 01 January 2011.    

          

 IFRIC 19 - Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments (effective for annual periods beginning 

on or after 01 July 2010.          
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 The International Accounting Standards Board made certain amendments to existing standards as 

part of its improvement project. The effective dates for these amendments vary by standard and will 

be applicable to the group in ensuing years. These amendments are unlikely to have an impact on 

the group’s financial statements. 

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES      

          

 The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in 

these consolidated financial statements except for the change as mentioned in note 3.1 to these 

consolidated financial statements.        

          

3.1 Change in accounting policies         

          

3.1.1 The group has applied revised IAS-1; "Presentation of financial Statements (2007)", which became 

effective as of 01 January 2009. This change requires the group to present all transactions with the 

owners in the statement of changes in equity whereas all other changes in equity are presented in 

statement of comprehensive income. This presentation has been applied in these financial statements 

as of and for the year ended 30 June 2010.        

          

 Comparative information has been represented so that it is also in conformity with the revised standard. 

Since the change in accounting policy only impacts presentation aspects, there is no impact on 

earning/ (loss) per share.          

          

3.1.2 As of 1 January 2009 the group determines and presents operating segments based on the information 

that internally is provided to the CEO, who is the group’s chief operating decision maker. This change 

in accounting policy is due to the adoption of IFRS 8 Operating Segments. Previously operating 

segments were determined and presented in accordance with IAS 14 Segment Reporting.  

          

 Each of the group’s hotel qualify as a separate segment in accordance with IFRS 8, however, these 

have not been presented as separate segments and have been aggregated in the consolidated 

financial statements as they have similar economic characteristics, products, services and type of 

customers. 

3.2 Property, plant and equipment         

           

 Owned          

           

 Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 

impairment loss, if any except for land which is stated at revalued amount and capital work in progress,  

which is stated at cost less impairment loss, if any. Cost in relation to property, plant and equipment 

comprises acquisition and other directly attributable costs.     

          

 Surplus arising on revaluation is credited to the surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 

account. Deficit arising on subsequent revaluation of property, plant and equipment is adjusted 

against the balance in the above mentioned surplus account. The surplus on revaluation of property, 

plant and equipment to the extent of incremental depreciation charged on the related assets is 

transferred to consolidated statement of comprehensive income net of deferred tax.
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 The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying 

amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will 

flow to the group and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is 

derecognised. The cost of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment is recognised 

in consolidated profit and loss account as incurred.      

         

 Depreciation is recognised in consolidated profit and loss account on diminishing balance method 

over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment at rates 

given in note 16 to these consolidated financial statements. Land and capital work in progress is not 

depreciated. Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged from the month 

in which property, plant and equipment is acquired or capitalized while no depreciation is charged 

for the month in which property, plant and equipment is disposed off.    

 Gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined by comparing 

the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and is 

recognised in consolidated profit and loss account.      

           

 Capital work in progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and are transferred 

to the respective item of property, plant and equipment when available for intended use.  

          

 Leased          

          

 Leases in term of which the group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are 

classified as finance lease. Assets acquired by way of finance lease are stated at amounts equal to 

the lower of their fair value and the present value of minimum lease payments at the inception of the 

lease less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Outstanding obligations under 

the lease less finance charges allocated to the future periods are shown as liability. Depreciation on 

assets held under finance lease is charged in a manner consistent with that for depreciable assets 

which are owned by the group.         

 

3.3 Investments          

           

 All purchases and sale of investments are recognized using settlement date accounting. Settlement 

date is the date on which investments are delivered to or by the group. All investments are derecognized 

when the right to receive economic benefits from the investments has expired or has been transferred 

and the group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.   

       

3.3.1 Investment property          

       

 Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for 

both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or 

services or for administrative purposes. Investment property is measured at fair value with any change 

therein recognised in consolidated profit and loss account.     

           

 When the use of a property changes such that it is reclassified as property, plant and equipment, its 

fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.  
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3.3.2 Investments in associates         

          

 Associates are those entities in which the group has significant influence, but not control, over the 

financial and operating policies. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method 

(equity accounted investees) and are recognised initially at cost. The consolidated financial statements 

include the group’s share of the income and expenses and equity movements of equity accounted 

investees, from the date that significant influence or joint control commences until the date that 

significant influence or joint control ceases. When the group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in 

an equity accounted investee, the carrying amount of that interest, including any long-term investments, 

is reduced to nil, and the recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the 

group has an obligation or has made payments on behalf of the investee.    

          

3.3.3 Investments at fair value through consolidated profit or loss - held for trading   

          

 Investments which are acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term or the investments 

that are part of a portfolio of financial instruments exhibiting short term profit taking, are classified as 

held for trading and designated as such upon initial recognition. These are stated at fair values with 

any resulting gains or losses recognized directly in the consolidated profit and loss account. The fair 

value of such investments representing listed equity securities are determined on the basis of prevailing 

market prices.           

           

3.3.4 Investment available for sale         

         

 These are the investments that are designated as available for sale or are not classified as loan and 

receivables, held to maturity investments or investments at fair value through profit or loss. These are 

initially recognized at cost being fair value of consideration given. At subsequent dates these investments 

are measured at fair value. Impairement loss is recognised in consolidated profit and loss account. 

Unrealized gains or losses from changes in fair values are recognized in statement of other 

comprehensive income. Realized gains and losses are taken to consolidated profit and loss account. 

         

3.4 Stores, spare parts and loose tools        

          

 Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at the lower of cost  and net realizable value less 

allowance for slow moving and obsolete items. Cost is determined on the moving average basis and 

comprises cost of purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the items to their present location 

and condition. Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business 

less cost necessarily to be incurred in order to make a sale.     

         

 Stores in transit are stated at cost comprising invoice value and other charges paid thereon. The 

group reviews the carrying amount of stores, spare parts and loose tools on a regular basis and 

provision is made for obsolescence, if any.       

3.3.  
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3.5 Stock in trade          

           

 Stock of food and beverages                   

           

 These are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises of cost of purchases 

and other costs incurred in bringing the items to their present location and condition. Net realizable 

value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of 

completion and selling expenses. The cost of stock of food and beverages is determined on a moving 

average basis.          

          

 Goods in transit          

           

 These are stated at cost, accumulated to the consolidated balance sheet date, less impairment 

losses, if any.          

           

3.6 Trade debts and other receivables        

          

 Trade debts and other receivables are recognized at original invoice amount less allowance for 

estimated irrecoverable amounts.

3.7 Trade and other payables         

          

 Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration 

to be paid in future for goods and services.       

          

3.8 Markup bearing borrowings         

          

 Markup bearing borrowings are recognised initially at cost, less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent 

to  initial recognition, markup bearing borrowings are stated at original cost less repayments, while 

the difference between the cost (reduced for periodic payments) and redemption value is recognised 

in the consolidated profit and loss account over the period of the borrowings on an effective 

 markup basis.           

          

3.9 Borrowing costs          

           

 Markup, interest and other charges on borrowings are capitalized up to the date when the qualifying 

assets are substantially ready for their intended use. Borrowing cost is included in the related property, 

plant and equipment acquired/ constructed out of the proceeds of such borrowings. All other markup, 

interest and related charges are charged to the consolidated profit and loss account in the period 

in which they are incurred.         

3.10 Provisions          

           

 Provisions are recognized in the consolidated balance sheet when the group has a legal or constructive 

obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that outflow of economic benefits will be required 

to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. However, provisions are 

reviewed at each consolidated balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best estimate. 
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3.11 Staff retirement benefits          

        

 Salaries, wages and benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered 

by employees of the group and measured on an undiscounted basis. The accounting policy for staff 

retirement benefits is described below;        

         

 Gratuity          

           

 The group operates a defined benefit plan comprising an unfunded gratuity scheme covering all 

eligible employees completing the minimum qualifying period of service as specified by the scheme. 

Annual provisions to cover the obligations under the scheme are based on actuarial estimates and 

are charged to income. Actuarial valuations are carried out using the Projected Unit Credit Method. 

The group's policy for the recognition of actuarial gains and losses is based on the "minimum 10% 

corridor" approach. Latest valuation was carried as at 30 June 2010.    

        

 The amount recognised in the consolidated balance sheet represents the present value of defined 

benefit obligations adjusted for actuarial gains and losses, unrecognised past service cost and interest 

cost.

 Provident fund          

          

 The group also operates a defined contribution provident fund scheme for permanent employees. 

Contributions are made monthly by the group and employees at an agreed rate of salary. The 

contributions of the group are charged to consolidated profit and loss account currently. 

3.12 Taxation          

           

 Current          

           

 The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of taxation, after taking 

into consideration available tax credits, rebates and tax losses, if any, adjusted for prior year effects. 

         

 Deferred          

           

 Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary 

differences arising from differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated 

financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is 

measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to temporary differences when they reverse, 

based on the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all major taxable temporary differences and deferred tax 

assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against 

which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized. Deferred 

tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer 

probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if 

there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income 

taxes levied by the same tax authority.          
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3.13 Revenue recognition          

          

 Revenue from rooms, food and beverages and other related services, excluding Privilege (Discount) 

Club Card fee income, is recognised on the performance of service. Privilege (Discount) Club Card 

fee income is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account on a straight line basis over the 

term of the related card. Shop license fee are recognised on accrual basis. Vehicles rental income, 

income from tour packages and commission on pilgrimage tours is recognised on the performance 

of the services.          

           

3.14 Foreign currency translation         

         

 Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates of exchange ruling on the date of the 

transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into 

PKR at the rate of exchange ruling on the consolidated balance sheet date and exchange differences, 

if any, are charged to income for the year.       

          

3.15 Financial assets and liabilities         

         

 Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the group becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the instrument. These are derecognized when the group ceases to be a party to the 

contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair 

value. These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at fair value, amortized cost 

or cost, as the case may be.         

         

3.16 Finance income           

        

 Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested, dividend income, exchange gain and 

changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through consolidated profit or loss. Income 

on bank deposits is accrued on a time proportion basis by reference to the principal outstanding and 

the applicable rate of return. Income on investments is recognized on time proportion basis taking 

into account the effective yield of such securities. Dividend income on equity investments is recognized 

when the right to receive the payment is established. Foreign currency gains and losses are reported 

on a net basis.          

          

3.17 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities      

        

 Financial assets and liabilities are set off in the consolidated balance sheet, only when the group has 

a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net 

basis or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.     

3.18 Dividend          

           

 Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in which it is declared.    
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3.19 Impairment          

           

 Financial assets          

           

 A financial asset is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective 

evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 

indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of 

that asset.          

          

 Non financial assets          

         

 The carrying amount of the group's non financial assets are reviewed at each consolidated balance 

sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment loss.  If any such indication 

exists, recoverable amount is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. 

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In the absence 

of any information about the fair value of a cash generating unit, the recoverable amount is deemed 

to be the value in use. Impairment losses are recognized as expense in the consolidated profit and 

loss account.          

          

 Where conditions giving rise to impairment subsequently reverse, the effect of the impairment charge 

is also reversed as a credit to the consolidated profit and loss account. Reversal of impairment loss is 

restricted to the original cost of asset.               

        

3.20 Cash and cash equivalents         

          

 For the purpose of cash flow statement cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, term 

deposit receipts maturing within three months of the consolidated balance sheet date, other short 

term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amount of cash and which are 

subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and running finance under markup arrangements. 

In the consolidated balance sheet, running finance under markup arrangements are included in 

current liabilities.          

94



 256,726 

 3,621
 

 64,895 

 325,242 

 256,726 

 3,621 

 64,895 

 325,242 

2010

(Rupees’000)

20092010

Number of shares

2009

 25,672,620

 362,100
 

 6,489,450 

 32,524,170 

 25,672,620

 362,100
 

 6,489,450 

 32,524,170 

5.1

Note

4. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL     

5.1 Capital reserve represents share premium received in the years 1992, 1994 and 1996 on the issue of 

21,724,720 right shares at a premium of Rs. 15 each adjusted by Rs. 56,446,908 issued as bonus shares 

in the years 2000 and 2004. This reserve can be utilised by the Parent Company for the purposes 

specified in Section 83(2) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984.     

6.1 This represents original term finance loan of Rs. 360 million (2009: Rs. 360 million) which carries markup 

equal to 3-month KIBOR plus 3% (2009: 3-month KIBOR plus 3%) per annum and is secured against 

equitable mortgage of land and building of Pearl Continental Hotel, Rawalpindi for an amount of 

Rs.480 million (2009: Rs.480 million) and first hypothecation charge over all present and future movable 

assets of Pearl Continental Hotel, Rawalpindi  for Rs. 250 million. This loan is repayable in twenty equal 

quarterly installments of Rs. 18 million each commenced from February, 2007.    

 Associated companies hold 19,406,817 i.e. 59.67% (2009: 20,522,590 i.e.63.10%) ordinary shares of the

 Parent Company at the year end.

 269,424 
1,600,000 

 
228,765 

 2,098,189 

 269,424 
1,600,000 

 
201,207 

 2,070,631 

2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

5. RESERVES

 Capital reserve      

 Revenue reserve - General reserve   

    - Exchange gain on translation of  

      long term investments 

6.1

13

Note

 108,000 
 108,000 
 (72,000)
 36,000 

 180,000 
 180,000 
 (72,000)
 108,000 

2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

6. LONG TERM FINANCING

 From banking companies:  

      Habib Bank Limited   

   

  Current portion of long term financing  

 

Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each  fully paid in cash  
      
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued for consider-
ation other than cash against property   
    
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued as fully paid 
bonus shares     
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7.1 Minimum lease payments have been discounted by using financing rates ranging from 13.5% to 16.5% 

(2009: 8% to 13.5%) per annum. Title to the assets acquired under the leasing arrangements are 

transferable to the group upon payment of entire lease obligations and adjustment of deposits will 

accordingly made (residual value) of Rs. 8.699 million (2009: Rs. 6.668 million) paid against such assets.

8. LONG TERM DEPOSITS           

 These represents security deposits paid by the licensees in respect of shops at hotels and are refundable/ 

adjustable on vacation of shops.         

7. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE

9.1
9.2

Note

 221,206 

 267,451 
 488,657 

 224,066 

 284,165 
 508,231 

2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

9. DEFERRED LIABILITIES  

  

 Staff retirement benefit - gratuity 

 Deferred tax  

 

 224,066 

 38,411 

 (41,271)

 221,206 

 214,440 

 6,766 

 221,206 

 17,060 

 21,351 

 38,411 

 216,286 

 33,594 

 (25,814)

 224,066 

 213,499 

 10,567 

 224,066 

 11,234 

 22,360 

 33,594 

9.1 Movement in the liability recognised in the balance sheet   

       

 Opening balance      

 Charge for the year      

 Payments made during the year      

Closing balance      

       

 Reconciliation of the liability recognised in the balance sheet  

      

 Present value of defined benefit obligation   

 Actuarial gains unrecognised     

 Net liability at end of the year      

     

 Charge to profit and loss account for the year    

     

 Current service cost      

 Interest cost      

20092010

  

  

  

  

 Not later than one year 

 Later than one year and not 

later than five years  

  

 1,468 

373 

 1,841 

 9,854 

11,480 

 21,334 

 20,593 

23,517 

 44,110 

 8,386 

11,107 

 19,493 

Total lease 

rentals

 16,671 

21,803 

 38,474 

 3,922 

1,714 

 5,636 

Financial 

charges for 

future periods

Present value 

of minimum 

lease payments 

Total lease 

rentals

Financial 

charges for 

future periods

Present value 

of minimum 

lease payments 

(Rupees’000) (Rupees’000)
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 The latest actuarial valuation was carried out on 30 June 2010 using projected unit credit method. 

2010

12%

12.50%

EFU (61-66) 
Mortality Table

2009

10%

12.50%

EFU (61-66) 
Mortality Table

 Actuarial assumption    

    

 Discount rate    

 Expected increase in eligible salary    

 Mortality rate    

2010
  221,206 

 

2009
  224,066  

2008
  216,286 

 

2007
  211,050 

2006
  201,267 

 

 Historical information  

 (Rupees'000)  

 250,660 

 123,182 

 4,125 

 377,967 

 77,422 

 25,793 

 4,396 

 1,855 

 1,050 

 110,516 

 267,451 

 272,942 

 108,343 

 -   

 381,285 

 78,423 

 17,777 

 -   

 595 

 325 

 97,120 

 284,165 

2010

(Rupees’000)

2009

9.2 Deferred tax    

     

 Taxable temporary differences   

 Accelerated tax depreciation   

 Deferred tax on translation of long term investments 

Share in profit of associate    

   

 Less: deductible temporary differences  

 Provision for staff retirement benefit  

 Provision for bad and doubtful debts  

 Unabsorbed tax losses    

 Impairment loss in value of investments  

 Provision for stores, spare parts and loose tools  
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12.1 This represents running finance facility of Rs. 650 million (2009: Rs. 650 million) at markup rate of 1-month 

KIBOR plus 1.75% (2009: 1-month KIBOR plus 1.75%) per annum payable quarterly. The facility is secured 

against first mortgage charge on land, building, plant and machinery and first hypothecation charge 

on stock in trade, book debts, receivables and all other movable properties of Pearl Continental Hotel, 

Peshawar for an amount of Rs. 866.67 million (2009: Rs. 866.67 million).    

 

12.2 This represents running finance facility of Rs. 350 million (2009: Rs. 350 million) at markup of 1-month 

KIBOR plus 3% (2009: 1-month KIBOR plus 3%) per annum payable quarterly. This facility is secured 

against equitable mortgage on land and building of Pearl Continental Hotel, Rawalpindi for an amount 

of Rs. 667 million (2009: Rs. 667 million) and first hypothecation charge over all present and future 

movable assets of the Pearl Continental Hotel, Rawalpindi for Rs. 250 million (2009: Rs. 250 million).

12.3 This represents running finance facility of Rs. 100 million (2009: Rs. Nil) at mark-up rate of 6-month KIBOR 

plus 2.5 % per annum payable quarterly. This facility is secured against lien on shares of M/s New 

Jubilee Insurance Company Limited, owned by the Parent Company with 50% margin (refer note - 

19.3) and ranking hypothecation charge over all the present and future current assets of the Pearl 

Continental Hotel Rawalpindi for Rs. 133 million.       

12.1
12.2
12.3

 254,236 

 491,414 

 119,773 

 3,536 

 42,641 

 13,789 

 11,413 

 5,685 

 86,704 

 80,955 

 11,590 

 3,423 

 70,986 

 43,873 

 1,240,018

 1,788 

 24,061 

 25,849 

638,205 

 155,823 

 94,060 

 888,088 

 

 329,854 

 638,929 

 120,408 

 3,557 

 39,026 

 11,087 

 29,320 

 5,685 

 75,675 

 77,501 

 83,541 

 2,492 

 63,239 

 52,717 

 1,533,031

 3,320 

 27,142 

 30,462 

502,555 

 264,675 

 -   

 767,230 

 

2010Note

(Rupees’000)

2009

10. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES    

    

 Creditors    

 Accrued liabilities    

 Advances from customers   

 Unclaimed dividend    

 Retention money    

 Workers' Welfare Fund    

 Due to related parties    

 Federal excise duty    

 Sales tax    

 Bed tax    

 Property tax    

 Income tax deducted at source   

 Un-earned income     

 Other liabilities    

   

11. MARKUP PAYABLE    

     

 On long term financing     

 On short term borrowings    

   

12. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS    

   

 Running finance from banking companies  

 National Bank of Pakistan   

 Habib Bank Limited    

 Soneri Bank Limited    

98



15.3 Share of contingencies and commitments in associated companies    

15.3.1 Contingencies           

 

 The group’s share of associates’ income tax related contingencies amounts to Rs. 7.348 million (2009: 

Rs. 0.843 million) which are in appeal at various forums. The management and tax advisor of the 

associates are confident of favourable outcome against the appeals.    

15. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS        

15.1 Contingencies- Parent Company         

 

15.1.1 The income tax assessment of the Parent Company have been finalised and returns have been filed 

upto and including the tax year 2009. However for the assessment year 1999-2000, an appeal is 

pending with the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal. In case of adverse decision of the appeal, the tax 

liability of Rs. 73.165 million (2009: 73.165 million) would arise against the Parent Company for which 

no provision has been recognised by the Parent Company in the books. These comprise of 

disallowances of certain expenses and arbitrary additions to the income of the Parent Company. 

Based on appellate history and merits, the Parent Company is confident of a favourable outcome in 

the appeal. Therefore, the Parent Company considers that provision against this tax liability is not 

required.                                                                                                                                                                                                  

 14,225 

 (210,084)

 210,323 

 14,464 

 23,673 

 (144,622)

 135,174 

 14,225 

2010Note 2009

14. PROVISION FOR TAXATION  

  

 Opening balance  

 Income tax paid during the year  

 Charge for the year  

 Closing balance  

 72,000 

 16,671 

 88,671 

 72,000 

 8,386 

 80,386 

13. CURRENT PORTION OF LONG TERM BORROWINGS   

    

 

 Current portion of long term financing    

 Current portion of liabilities against subject to finance lease 

(Rupees’000)

 69,978 

 105,764 

 56,574 

 315,094 

2010 2009

15.1.2 Guarantees      

       

15.2 Commitments      

       

15.2.1 Commitments for capital expenditure      

 This includes commitments for acquisition of land in Gwadar and for land regularization (note-17.1).  

          

(Rupees’000)

6

7
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30

31

Note

16.2 Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment     

      

 Properties comprising freehold and leasehold lands having cost of Rs. 154.38 million were revalued 

on 30 June 2010 by independent professional valuers based on market value basis method resulting 

in addition of Rs. 11,382.92 million. This revaluations had resulted in a cumulative surplus of Rs. 20,007.77 

million, which has been included in the book value of property, plant and equipment under the head 

of land and credited to the surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment account. 

 Had the aforesaid revaluations not carried out, the book values of freehold and leasehold lands would 

have been Rs. 154.38 million only (2009: Rs. 130.74 million).      

  238,713 

 26,523 

 265,236 

  230,923 

 38,892 

 269,815 

Description

Owned

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Vehicle

Leased

Vehicle

Vehicle

2010

2009

Cost

835 

 261 

 235 

 555 

 1,288 

 835 

 311 

 735 

 404 

 1,283 

 77 

 999 

 400 

 2,955 

 631 

 523 

 312 

 470 

 555 

 13,664 

 1,565 

 2,600 

 17,829 

41,477 

Accumulated 

depreciation

491 

 254 

 216 

 227 

 555 

 348 

 301 

 594 

 154 

 636 

 32 

 742 

 358 

 2,005 

 589 

 364 

 125 

 423 

 240 

 8,654 

 686 

 1,583 

 10,923 

24,682 

Carrying

value

344 

 7 

 19 

 328 

 733 

 487 

 10 

 141 

 250 

 647 

 45 

 257 

 42 

 950 

 42 

 159 

 187 

 47 

 315 

 5,010 

 879 

 1,017 

 6,906 

16,794 

Sale

proceeds

349 

 200 

 150 

 470 

 870 

 625 

 166 

 475 

 380 

 647 

 25 

 715 

 700 

 1,125 

 415 

 498 

 350 

 450 

 408 

 9,018 

 1,050 

 1,125 

 11,193 

26,500

Gain/ (loss)

on disposal

5 

 193 

 131 

 142 

 137 

 138 

 156 

 334 

 130 

 -   

 (20)

 458 

 658 

 175 

 373 

 339 

 163 

 403 

 93 

 4,008 

 171 

 108 

 4,287 

9,705

Mode of

disposal

Negotiation

Insurance claim

Insurance claim

Insurance claim

Insurance claim

Insurance claim

Auction

Insurance claim

Insurance claim

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Negotiation

Purchaser

Mrs. Kamal

New Jubilee Insurance Limited 

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

Syed Yasoob

New Jubilee Insurance Limited

PICIC Insurance Limited

Mr. Shakeel Ahmed

Mr. Shakeel Ahmed

Mr. Nasir Javaid

Mr. Shakeel ur Rehman

Mr. Nasir Javaid

Mr. Sabir Khan

Mr. Shah

Mr. Nasir Javaid

Mr. Israr Khan

Maj Abdul Aziz

 

 

Mr. Amir Awan 

Wajahat Zeeshan Khan 

20092010

16.3 Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows: 

      

 Cost of sales and services    

 Administrative expenses      

16.4 Details of disposal of property, plant and equipment 

-------------------------(Rupees'000)---------------------  

(Rupees’000)
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17.1 This represents amount paid as advance to M/s Associated Builders (Private) Limited, a related party, 

for purchase of 7.29 acres of land in Gwadar.       

17.2 This represents amount paid as advance for purchase of 113.34 acres of land from Mrs. Seema D/o 

John Hector Gill and wife of Mr. Riaz Ullah under an Agreement to Sell and by execution of a General 

Power of Attorney. As per lease deed of the land, the lease period is 99 years commencing from 

1996-97. The Parent Company will pay the differential amount of the land on the value assessed, as 

determined by the Land Regularization Committee established by the Government of Sindh under 

the Sindh Ordinance, 2001 to get the land registered in its name.     

 An independent exercise was carried out to calculate the fair value of investment property on 

 30 June 2010. To assess the land prices, market research was carried out in the area where the 

investment property is situated. Fair value of investment property is based on independent valuer's 

judgment about average prices prevalent on the said date and has been prepared on openly 

available/ provided information after making relevant inquiries from the market. Valuation was 

carried out by an independent valuer who holds a recognized and relevant professional qualification 

and has recent experience in the location and category of the investment property being valued.   

 41,500 

 3,500 

 45,000 

 40,000 

 1,500 

 41,500 

20092010

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTY      

 

 Opening balance      

 Gain on remeasurement of  investment property to fair value 

 Closing balance       

(Rupees’000)

17.1

17.2

Note

 626,820 

 40,509 

 84,000 

 6,960 

 8,205 

 766,494 

 578,735 

 30,977 

 84,000 

 -   

 -   

 693,712 

20092010

17. ADVANCE FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURE    

        

 Purchase of land    

 Purchase of apartment    

 Malir delta land     

 Advance for purchase of equipment   

 Others    

(Rupees’000)

102



 

 660,743 

 382,020 

 43,159 

 

358,200 

 1,000 

 (1,000)

 -   

 1,444,122

 1,818,134 

 -   

 (158,475)

 5,740 

 (15,000)

 (9,260)

 (558,225)

 351,947 

 1,444,122 

 

 

679,223 

 364,921 

 41,661 

 

253,750 

 1,000 

 (1,000)

 -   

 1,339,555

 1,768,135 

 50,000 

 (92,043)

 (58,932)

 (7,500)

 (66,432)

 (629,655)

 309,550 

 1,339,555 

 

 Profit 

 

167,293 

 293,473 

 Expenses 

 (1,341,355)

 (1,084,904)

Revenues

 

1,512,820 

 1,330,905 

Current 

liabilities

 

5,142,151 

 4,177,281 

Current 

assets

 

7,954,245 

 7,018,731 

Non 

current

liabilities

 (45,593)

 (38,505)

Non 

current

assets

 3,986,735 

 3,749,065 

2010

2009

20092010Note

25%

50%

35%

7.6% 19.2, 19.3

19.1

19.  LONG TERM INVESTMENTS     

 

 Associated undertaking - unquoted    

    

 Hashoo Group Limited - British Virgin Island 

 98,000 (2009: 98,000) ordinary shares of US$ 100 each

 Pearl Continental Hotels Limited - UAE  

 95 (2009: 95) ordinary shares of US$ 50,000 each  

 Hotel One (Private) Limited - Pakistan  

 500,000 (2009: 500,000) ordinary shares of Rs.100 each   

   

 Associated undertaking - quoted    

 New Jubilee Insurance Company Limited  

 6,000,000 (2009: 5,000,000) ordinary shares    

   

 Other investments    

    

 Available for sale - unquoted company    

  

 Malam Jabba Resorts Limited   

 Impairment loss

19.1 Investment in associated undertaking    

   

 Cost of investment    

 Investment acquired during the year  

 Post acquisition loss brought forward  

 Share of profit/ (loss) for the year   

 Dividend received      

    

 Impairment losses    

 Exchange reserve    

 Balance as at 30 June     

      

 Summarised financial information of associates is as follows; 

(Rupees’000)

---------------------------------------(Rupees’000)---------------------------------------
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20.1

 The reporting date of M/s Hashoo Group Limited, M/s Pearl Continental Hotels Limited and M/s New 

Jubilee Insurance Company Limited is 31 December while reporting date of M/s Hotel One (Private) 

Limited is 30 June. For the purpose of applying equity method of accounting,  assets, liabilities and 

profit and losss account are based on the unaudited financial statements of the year/ period ended 

30 June 2010 as the audited financial statements for the year/ period ended 30 June 2010 were not 

issued till the date of authorization of financial statements of the group.     

        

19.2 Increase in number of shares represents bonus shares received during the year.   

19.3 These shares are placed/ lien marked as security against running finance facility amounting to Rs.100 

million from Soneri Bank Limited (refer note - 12.3 )       

20.1 These represent deposit maintained with utility companies. These are interest free and are refundable 

on termination of services.          

   3,526 

4,649 

8,175 

 3,613 

3,755 

 7,368 

20092010Note

20. LONG TERM DEPOSITS  

   

 Utility deposits  

 Lease security deposits  

(Rupees’000)

22.1

 62,829 

 24,124 

 86,953 

 (2,999)

 83,954 

7,214 

 305,485 

 312,699 

 70,317 

 383,016 

 (70,317)

 312,699 

 67,802 

 21,308 

 89,110 

 (928)

 88,182 

23,629 

 223,870 

 247,499 

 50,169 

 297,668 

 (50,169)

 247,499 

20092010Note

21. STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS  

     

 Stores      

 Spare parts and loose tools   

     

 Provision for obsolescence   

      

22. TRADE DEBTS     

     

 Considered good    

 Due from related parties    

 Others     

      

 Considered doubtful    

    

 Provision against doubtful debts   

  

(Rupees’000)
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26.1

 -   

 1,427 

 7 

 -   

 42 

 -   

 4,199 

 356 

 389 

 100 

 -   

 560 

 134 

 7,214 

 

3,725 

 74,016 

 77,741 

10,434 

 14,715 

 25,149 

 

47,971 

 (511)

 47,460 

 12 

 47,472 

 -   

 22,393 

 3,378 

 25,771 

 (3,378)

 22,393 

 21 

 16,507 

 15 

 58 

 -   

 8 

 2,654 

 989 

 124 

 -   

 137 

 3,034 

 82 

 23,629 

 

2,503 

 124,568 

 127,071 

13,944 

 29,868 

 43,812 

 

12,533 

 -   

 12,533 

 154 

 12,687 

 60,616 

 33,753 

 623 

 94,992 

 (623)

 94,369 

20092010Note

22.1 Due from related parties    

     

 Associated Builders (Private) Limited    

Hashwani Hotels Limited    

 HOAP Foundation    

 Hashoo Limited    

 Hashoo (Private) Limited    

 Hashoo Foundation     

 Hotel One (Private) Limited    

 Orient Petroleum International Incorporated   

OPI Gas (Private) Limited    

 Pearl Continental Hotels Limited - Dubai   

Sparkletts (Private) Limited    

 Trans Air Travels (Private) Limited    

 Tejari Pakistan Limited    

23. ADVANCES  

   

 Considered good  

 Advances to:  

      Employees   

      Suppliers and contractors 

  

24. TRADE DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS    

     

 Trade deposits      

 Prepayments      

       

25. INTEREST ACCRUED      

     

 Interest on letters of placements/ term deposit receipts/ certificates 

of investments      

 Accrued interest on term deposit receipts written off  

      

 Interest on deposit accounts     

      

26. OTHER RECEIVABLES      

      

 Due from related parties      

Other receivables - considered good    

      - considered doubtful    

       

 Provision for doubtful receivables     

 

(Rupees’000)
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Note

27.1

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 480,300 

 (5,300)

 475,000 

 200 

 500 

 (700)

 -   

 8,741 

 483,741

 

6,230 

1,209 

 1,302 

 8,741 

 

   

 50,000 

 3,959 

 778 

 4,505 

 844 

 436 

 94 

 60,616 

 505,300 

 -   

 505,300 

 200 

 500 

 (700)

 -   

 7,348 

 512,648 

 

6,034 

 429 

885 

 7,348 

 

20092010

26.1 Due from related parties    

     

 New Jubilee Insurance Company Limited   

 Gelcaps (Pakistan) Limited    

 Genesis Trading (Private) Limited    

 Hashwani Hotels Limited    

 Hotel One (Private) Limited    

 Net 21 (Private) Limited    

 Brillux (Private) Limited    

27. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS      

     

 Held to maturity      

       

 Letter of placements/ term deposit receipts/ certificates of investments 

 Provision for impairment loss      

   

 Available for sale - unquoted      

  

 National Technology Development Corporation (Private) Limited

 Indus Valley Solvent Oil Extraction Limited  

 Impairment loss      

       

 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss    

     

 Short term investments in shares of listed companies   

    

27.1 Short term investments in shares of listed companies   

     

 Pakistan Telecommunication Company Limited  

 350,000 (2009: 350,000) ordinary shares   

 Lotte Pakistan PTA Limited (formerly, Pakistan PTA Limited) 

 150,000 (2009: 150,000) ordinary shares   

 Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited     

 50,000 (2009: 50,000) ordinary shares     

 

(Rupees’000)
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Note

Note

28.1

28.1 & 28.2

 10,724 

7,798 

 71,532 

 9,874 

99,928 

13,058 

 27,751 

 59,295 

 22,904 

123,008 

20092010

28. CASH AND BANK BALANCES     

    

 Cash in hand      

 Cash at bank:     

 Local currency current accounts    

 Local currency deposit accounts    

 Foreign currency deposit accounts    

 

28.1 Deposit accounts carry interest rate ranging from 5% to 10% (2009: 5% to 10%) per annum.  

           

28.2 This comprise USD 115,351 (2009: USD 281,026) deposited with banks.    

29.1 This includes income from Privilege (Discount) Club Card and revenue from telephone, laundry and 

other ancillary services.          

(Rupees’000)

29.1

 2,039,308 

 2,603,121 

 321,195 

 66,796 

 7,317 

 5,037,737 

 (11,867)

 (688,843)

 4,337,027 

 2,469,935 

 2,582,637 

 278,131 

 53,640 

 7,164 

 5,391,507 

 (23,815)

 (771,953)

 4,595,739 

20092010

29. SALES AND SERVICES - net  

   

 Rooms  

 Food and beverages  

 Other related services  

 Vehicle rental  

 Shop license fees  

   

 Discounts and commissions  

 Sales tax  

(Rupees’000)
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Note

30.1 Salaries, wages and benefits include staff retirement benefits amounting to Rs. 33.698 million 

 (2009 : Rs. 32.54 million).          

30.1

16.3

 42,867 

 841,041 

 883,908 

 (44,435)

 839,473 

 619,737 

 435,697 

 302,423 

 2,071 

 238,713 

 98,677 

 45,998 

 43,192 

 43,393 

 15,492 

 14,416 

 7,148 

 7,101 

 38,199 

 2,751,730 

 45,720 

 791,790 

 837,510 

 (42,867)

 794,643 

 618,257 

 413,649 

 610,280 

 -   

 230,923 

 130,589 

 92,129 

 48,157 

 49,699 

 5,417 

 17,947 

 8,651 

 9,339 

 50,569 

 3,080,249 

20092010

30. COST OF SALES AND SERVICES    

     

 Food and beverages    

     

 Opening balance    

 Purchases during the year    

     

 Closing balance    

 Consumption during the year    

     

 Direct expenses    

     

 Salaries, wages and benefits      

 Heat, light and power    

 Repairs and maintenance    

 Provision for slow moving stores    

 Depreciation    

 Guest supplies    

 Linen, china and glassware    

 Communication and other related services  

 Banquet and decoration    

 Transportation    

 Uniforms    

 Music and entertainment     

 Hotel booking    

 Others    

(Rupees’000)
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Note

31.1 Salaries, wages and benefits include staff retirement benefits amounting to Rs. 21.257 million 

 (2009 : Rs. 18.730 million).          

31.1

16.3

31.2

31.3

 553,479 

 74,858 

 35,758 

 40,134 

 52,614 

 67,147 

 26,523 

 16,327 

 23,057 

 38,634 

 38,617 

 13,913 

 4,439 

 3,122 

 3,463 

 2,050 

 22,902 

 125,800 

 4,437 

 1,147,274 

 532,938 

 83,748 

 41,747 

 91,967 

 49,918 

 72,120 

 38,892 

 21,768 

 27,380 

 48,421 

 31,291 

 9,966 

 1,939 

 3,477 

 5,041 

 1,875 

 16,492 

 75,938 

 13,434 

 1,168,352 

20092010

31. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES    

    

 Salaries, wages and benefits  

 Rent, rates and taxes  

 Advertisement and sales promotion  

 Repairs and maintenance  

 Heat, light and power  

 Traveling and conveyance  

 Depreciation  

 Communications  

 Printing and stationery  

 Legal and professional charges  

 Insurance  

 Entertainment  

 Subscriptions  

 Laundry and dry cleaning   

 Uniforms  

 Auditors’ remuneration   

 Provision against doubtful debts  

 Donations   

 Miscellaneous  

    

(Rupees’000)

 1,115 

 150 

 330 

 200 

 240 

 15 

 2,050 

 1,115 

 150 

 330 

 -   

 265 

 15 

 1,875 

20092010

31.2 Auditors' remuneration 

 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.     

 Annual audit fee     

 Audit of consolidated financial statements  

Half yearly review    

 Special reports and certificates    

Out of pocket expenses     

 Sandhu & Co.      

 Annual audit fee      

 

(Rupees’000)
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Note

16.4

 -   

 -   

 -   

 13,660 

 1,590 

 5,300 

 511 

21,061

9,548 

 -   

 825 

 1,394 

 71,430 

 

78,869 

 162,066 

 

2,224 

 4,287 

 3,500 

 51,344 

 21,616 

 4,350 

 24,254 

 24,890 

 136,465 

 298,531 

 

 8,608 

 45,960 

 568,282 

 11,087 

 -   

 -   

 -   

633,937 

30,815 

 7,267 

 143 

 -   

 

70,418 

 108,643 

 

9,243 

 9,705 

 1,500 

 196,961 

 22,306 

 13,418 

 50,000 

 4,335 

 307,468 

 416,111 

20092010

32. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES     

    

 Unrealised loss on remeasurement of investments to fair value - net

 Property, plant and equipment written - off  

 Impairment loss on investment in associates  

 Workers' welfare fund     

 Exchange loss - net     

 Impairment loss of term deposit receipts   

 Accrued interest on term deposit receipts written-off 

33. OTHER OPERATING INCOME     

      

 Income from financial assets     

 Return on bank deposits     

Exchange gain - net     

Dividend income     

 Unrealised loss on remeasurement of investments to fair value - net 

 Reversal of impairment loss on investment in associates  

 Return on term deposit receipts/ certificates of investments/ letter 

of placements      

       

 Income from non financial assets     

 

 Concessions and commissions     

 Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment  

 Gain on revaluation of investment property to fair value  

Liabilities written back      

Communication towers and other rental income   

Scrap sales      

 Insurance claims     

 Others - net         

    

(Rupees’000)

31.3 DONATIONS           

 Out of total donation of Rs. 125.800 million (2009: Rs. 75.938 million), donations amounting to Rs. 25.000 

million (2009: Rs. 75.900 million) include the following in which directors or their spouse has interest: 

            Name  

  

  

 Mrs. Noori Hashwani W/o 

Mr. Sadruddin Hashwani  

 Mr. Sadruddin Hashwani 

 Ms. Sarah Hashwani   

  

Interest in Donee

Chairperson

Patron-in-Chief

Chairperson

Name and address 

of Donee 

 

Umeed-e-Noor Trust

House # 7, Street # 72, 

F-8/3, Islamabad. 

Hashoo Foundation

House # 7-A, Street # 65,

F-8/3, Islamabad. 

 

-   

 

25,000 

25,000 

 900 

 

75,000 

75,900 

20092010

(Rupees’000)
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 -   

 11,063 

 22,787 

 105,979 

 5,736 

 21,501 

 167,066

 217,532 

 (7,209)

 210,323 

 (31,255)

179,068 

 

554,167 

 193,958 

 3,863 

 (9,535)

 (2,009)

 (7,209)

 179,068 

 

 4,637 

 11,063 

 43,464 

 112,271 

 2,704 

 35,216 

 209,355 

 164,030 

 (28,856)

 135,174 

 (8,045)

127,129 

 

(138,975)

 (48,641)

 185,911 

 (1,911)

 20,626 

 (28,856)

 127,129 

20092010

34. FINANCE COST     

      

 Return on redeemable capital     

Exchange risk fee     

 Markup on long term financing     

Markup on short term borrowings     

Finance cost on liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 

Credit cards discount, bank and other charges    

    

35. TAXATION     

      

 Provision for taxation - current    

                                      - prior      

   

           -Deferred  

 

 Relationship between accounting profit and tax expense is as follows: 

    

      

 Accounting profit/ (loss) for the year     

    

 Tax charge @ 35% (2009: 35%)     

Tax effect of permanent differences    

Tax effect of income subject to lower taxation   

Tax effect of share of (profit)/ loss in associates not recognised 

Prior years’ tax charge     

36. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES    

36.1 In addition to the above, chairman, chief executive and certain executives are provided with group 

vehicles, residential equipment, reimbursement of utilities, furnished accommodation, medical expenses 

and leave passage as per the group's policy.       

       

36.2 The Chairman of Parent Company does not draw any salary.     

  

(Rupees’000)

20092010
  

  

  

  

 Managerial remuneration

 Contribution to provident fund 

 Provision for gratuity

 Housing

 Number of persons

 12,093 

 179 

 269 

 -   

 12,541 

 3 

 112,919 

 3,401 

 5,647 

 22,134 

 144,101 

 62 

 93,190 

 3,068 

 4,819 

 18,357 

 119,434 

 68 

 12,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 12,000 

 1 

Executives

 12,000 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 12,000 

 1 

 15,659 

 378 

 220 

 -   

 16,257 

 3 

DirectorsChief 
executive

ExecutivesDirectorsChief 
executive

(Rupees’000)
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37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS         

 

 The group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:   

           

 Credit risk           

 Liquidity risk           

 Market risk           

 This note presents information about the group’s exposure to each of the above risks, the group’s 

objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the group’s management 

of capital. Further, quantitative disclosures are included throughout these financial statements. 

           

 The Board of Directors of the group has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of 

the group’s risk management framework. The Board is responsible for developing and monitoring the 

group’s risk management policies.         

            

 The group’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks being faced 

by the group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. 

Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions 

and the group's activities. The group, through its training and management standards and procedures, 

aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand 

their roles and obligations.         

          

 The Parent Company’s Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the 

group’s risk management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management 

framework in relation to the risks being faced by the group. The Audit Committee is assisted in its 

oversight role by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk 

management controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

37.1 Credit risk           

 

 Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument 

fails to meet its contractual obligations. To manage credit risk the group maintains procedures covering 

the application for credit approvals, granting and renewal of counterparty limits and monitoring of 

exposures against these limits. As part of these processes the financial viability of all counterparties is 

regularly monitored and assessed.        

           

 The group’s credit risk exposures are categorised under the following headings:   

         

 Counterparties           

 The group conducts transactions with the following major types of counterparties:   
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 Receivables           

          

 The group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each 

customer. The group has established a credit policy under which each new customer is analysed 

individually for creditworthiness before the group’s standard payment terms and conditions are 

offered. The group’s review includes external ratings, where available, and in some cases bank 

references. Credit limits are established for each customer, which represents the maximum open 

amount without requiring approval from the Credit Control Committee; these limits are reviewed 

quarterly. Customers that fail to meet the group’s benchmark creditworthiness may transact with the 

group only on a prepayment basis or by obtaining bank guarantee.    

           

 The group establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in 

respect of trade and other receivables and investments. The main components of this allowance are 

a specific loss component that relates to individually significant exposures, and a collective loss 

component established for groups of similar assets in respect of losses that have been incurred but 

not yet identified. The collective loss allowance is determined based on historical data of payment 

statistics for similar financial assets.        

           

 Cash investment          

           

 The group limits its exposure to credit risk by only investing in liquid securities and only with counterparties 

that have a good credit rating. Given these good credit ratings, management does not expect any 

counterparty to fail to meet its obligations.

 Exposure to credit risk 

 The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum 

exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:       

 Geographically there is no concentration of credit risk.       

          

 The maximum exposure to credit risk for financial assets at the reporting date by type of counter 

 party was:            

 7,368 

 13,944 

 247,499 

 2,503 

 12,687 

 94,369 

 512,648 

 109,950 

 1,000,968 

 8,175 

 10,434 

 312,699 

 3,725 

 47,472 

 22,393 

 483,741 

 89,204 

 977,843 

20092010

 Long term deposits

 Trade deposits

 Trade debts

 Advances

 Interest accrued

 Other receivables

 Other financial assets

 Bank balances

 

          

  

          

  

(Rupees’000)
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 The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade and other receivables during the 

year was as follows:          

 The allowance in respect of trade receivables are used to record impairment losses unless the group 

is satisfied that no recovery of the amount owing is possible; at that point the amount considered 

irrecoverable is written off against the financial asset directly. 

 The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of held-to-maturity investments during the 

year was as follows:          

 An impairment loss of Rs. 5,300 thousand in respect of held to maturity investments was recognised 

during the current year owing to significant financial difficulties being experienced by the issuer of 

these securities. The group has no collateral in respect of these investments.   

 -   

 (5,300)

 (5,300)

 -   

 -   

 -   

20092010     

     

 Opening balance  

 Provision made during the year  

 Closing balance  

(Rupees’000)

 7,214 

 24,629 

 889 

 642,188 

 302,923 

 977,843 

 84,245 

 13,504 

 1,167 

 656,809 

 245,243 

 1,000,968 

20092010

From related parties   

From government institutions   

From foreign embassies   

Banks and financial institutions   

Others    

    

    

 Impairment losses        

The aging of trade and other receivables at the reporting date was as follows: 

           

(Rupees’000)

 50,792 

 22,902 

 73,694 

 34,300 

 16,492 

 50,792 

20092010

 Opening balance  

Provision made during the year 

 Closing balance  

 

(Rupees’000)

  205,782 

 33,437 

 22,954 

 79,695 

 50,792 

392,660 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 50,792 

50,792 

2009

 

 219,080 

 44,978 

 27,494 

 43,540 

 73,695 

408,787 

 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 73,695 

73,695 

 

2010

 Aging

 Past due 0-30 days

 Past due 30-60 days

 Past due 60-90 days

 Past due 90-360 days

 Over 360 days

(Rupees’000)(Rupees’000)
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37.2 Liquidity risk           

 Liquidity risk is the risk that the group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. 

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the 

availability of funding to an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close 

out market positions due to dynamic nature of the business. The group’s approach to managing 

liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities 

when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking 

damage to the group’s reputation.        

  

 There were no defaults on loans payable during the year.       

      

 The maturity profile of the group’s financial liabilities based on the contractual amounts is as follows: 

  84,071

 

 20,593 

 50,426 

 1,049,259 

 25,849 

 -   

 1,230,198 

  38,012 

 23,517 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 61,529 

 

 

108,000

 

 38,474 

 50,426 

 1,049,259 

 25,849 

 888,088 

 2,160,096 

 

122,083 

 

 44,110 

 50,426 

 1,049,259 

 25,849 

 888,088 

 2,179,815 

 

 Long term financing   

 Liabilities against assets subject to 

finance lease    

Long term deposits    

 Trade and other payables  

 Markup payable   

 Short term borrowings   

 

(Rupees’000)2010

  94,802 

 9,854 

 82,813 

 1,349,384 

 30,462 

 767,230 

 2,334,545 

  122,083 

 11,480 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 133,563 

 

180,000 

 19,493 

 82,813 

 1,349,384 

 30,462 

 767,230 

 2,429,382 

  216,885 

 21,334 

 82,813 

 1,349,384 

 30,462 

 767,230 

 2,468,108 

 

 Long term financing   

 Liabilities against assets subject to 

finance lease    

Long term deposits    

 Trade and other payables  

 Markup payable   

Short term borrowings   

 

 

2009

Carrying 
amount

Contractual 
cash flows

Maturity up 
to one year

Maturity
after one year 

and up to 
two years

 It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could occur significantly earlier 

or at significantly different amounts.        

           

 The contractual cash flows relating to long term financing, liabilities against assets subject to finance 

lease and short term borrowings have been determined on the basis of expected mark up rates. The 

mark up rates have been disclosed in notes 6, 7 and 12 to these financial statements.  
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 22,904  281 

2009

 9,874  115 

2010

 Bank Balance   

 

 The following significant exchange rate applied during the year:  

Rupees' 000   USD' 000 Rupees' 000   USD' 000

86 82

Balance sheet date rate

84 79

2010  2009 2010  2009

 Average rates

 US Dollars

 Sensitivity Analysis          

 A 5 % strengthening of the functional currency against USD at 30 June 2010 would have decreased 

profit and loss by Rs. 494 thousand ( 2009: Rs. 1,145 thousand). A 5 % weakening of the functional 

currency against USD at 30 June 2010 would have had the equal but opposite effect of these 

amounts. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant. 

 Interest rate risk           

            

 The interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes 

in the market interest rates. The group has long term PKR based loans and running finance arrangement 

at variable rates. The local currency loans have variable rate pricing that is dependent on the Karachi 

Inter Bank Offer Rate (KIBOR).         

 Profile            

 At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the group’s interest bearing financial instruments was: 

           

37.3 Market risk           

 Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and 

equity prices will affect the group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The 

objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within 

acceptable parameters, while optimising the return on risk.      

 

37.3.1 Currency risk           

 The PKR is the functional currency of the group and as a result currency exposures arise from transactions 

and balances in currencies other than the PKR.       
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 Other market price risk          

           

 The primary goal of the group’s investment strategy is to maximise investment returns on surplus funds. 

The group adopts a policy of ensuring to minimize its price risk by investing in fixed rate investments 

like TDRs and COIs. Certain investments are designated at fair value through profit or loss because 

their performance is actively monitored and these are managed on a fair value basis. Equity price 

risk arises from investments at fair value through profit and loss. 

  (9,949)

(1,197)

 9,949 

1,197 

100 basis 
points 

decrease

100 basis 
points 

increase

 Cash flow sensitivity (net)  

 30 June 2010  

 30 June 2009  

(Rupees’000)

Profit or loss

(Rupees' 000)Effective interest rates

 

556,406 

 556,406 

 1,034,562 

 

1,034,562 

 

587,499 

 587,499 

 966,723 

 

966,723 

5% to 16%

KIBOR +

(1.75% to 3%)

5% to 16%

KIBOR +

(1.75% to 3%)

2010  2009 2010  2009

 Fixed rate instruments  

 Financial assets  

  

  

 Variable rate instruments  

 Financial liabilities  

 Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments       

     

 The group nather account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or 

loss, and the group nor designate derivatives (interest rate swaps) as hedging instruments under a fair 

value hedge accounting model. Therefore a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not 

affect profit or loss.           

        

 Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments       

     

 A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) 

equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in 

particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2009. 
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20 & 24

22

23

25

26

28

27

27

6

7

8

10

11

12

 Sensitivity analysis – equity price risk        

           

 All of the group’s equity investments at fair value through profit and loss is listed on the Karachi Stock 

Exchange. A two hundred basis points increase in the KSE 100 index at the reporting date would have 

increased equity by Rs.0.001 million after tax (2009: an increase of Rs.0.001 million); an equal change 

in the opposite direction would have decreased equity by Rs.0.001 million after tax (2009: a decrease 

of Rs.0.001 million).           

          

 The group does not enter into commodity contracts other than to meet its expected usage and sale 

requirements; such contracts are not settled net. 

 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities       

 The fair values of financial assets and liabilities, together with the carrying amounts shown in the 

balance sheet, are as follows:         

   

 

  21,312 

 247,499 

 2,503 

 12,687 

 94,369 

 123,008 

 501,378 

  505,300 

 

7,348 

180,000 

 

19,493 

 82,813 

 1,349,384 

 30,462 

 767,230 

 2,429,382 

 

 

  21,312 

 247,499 

 2,503 

 12,687 

 94,369 

 123,008 

 501,378 

 

 505,300 

 

7,348 

180,000 

 

19,493 

 82,813 

 1,349,384 

 30,462 

 767,230 

 2,429,382 

2009

 

  18,609 

 312,699 

 3,725 

 47,472 

 22,393 

 99,928 

 504,826 

  475,000 

 

8,741 

108,000 

 

38,474 

 50,426 

 1,049,259 

 25,849 

 888,088 

 2,160,096 

 

 

 

 18,609 

 312,699 

 3,725 

 47,472 

 22,393 

 99,928 

 504,826

 475,000 

 

8,741 

108,000 

 

38,474 

 50,426 

 1,049,259 

 25,849 

 888,088 

 2,160,096 

 

2010Note

 Assets carried at amortised cost  

 Deposits  

 Trade debts - net of provision  

Advances  

 Interest accrued  

 Other receivables  

 Cash and bank balances  

  

 Assets carried at fair value  

 Held-to-maturity investments  

Financial assets at fair value 

 through profit or loss - held for trading 

 

 Liabilities carried at amortised cost 

 

 Long term financing  

 Liabilities against assets subject to 

finance lease  

 Long term deposits   

 Trade and other payables  

Markup payable  

Short term borrowings  

(Rupees’000) (Rupees’000)

Carrying 
amount

Fair values Carrying 
amount

Fair values
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 The basis for determining fair values is as follows:       

           

 For fixed rate instruments since there is no significant difference in market rate and the rate of instrument, 

fair value signifcantly approximates to carrying value.      

           

 Fair value hierarchy          

           

 The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different 

levels have been defined as follows:        

           

 Level 1 :  quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities  

           

 Level 2 :  inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or 

liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly ( i.e., derived from prices).   

           

 Level 3 :  inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 

inputs).            

 The carrying value of financial assets and liabilities reflected in financial statements approximate their 

respective fair values.          

       

37.4 Capital risk management         

 The group's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the group's ability to continue as a 

going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other 

stakeholders; and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its   

business.           

 

 The group manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring return 

on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to 

maintain or adjust the capital structure, the group may adjust the amount of dividend paid to 

shareholders, appropriation of amounts to capital reserves or/and issue new shares.  

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 

 8,741 

  7,348 

 

Level 3Level 2Level 1
    

 Assets carried at fair value    

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss  

 

 30 June 2010

 30 June 2009    
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38. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES        

 The related parties comprise associated companies, directors and close family members, companies 

with common directorship, executives, key management personnel, major shareholders and staff 

retirement fund of the group. Balances with related parties are shown elsewhere in the notes to the 

consolidated financial statements. Transactions with related parties are as follows:   

31.3

38.1

 3,855 

 17,792 

 35,783 

 105,095 

 37,991 

 8,194 

 -   

 -   

 56,278 

 -   

 16,545 

 71,725 

 -   

 25,000 

 

28,257

 27,659 

 378 

 220 

 28,257 

 

 4,295 

 11,452 

 64,475 

 118,483 

 39,177 

 7,138 

 -   

 37,180 

 -   

 7,138 

 17,677 

 555,095 

 37,354 

 75,900 

 

24,541 

 24,093 

 179 

 269 

 24,541 

20092010Note

 Transactions with associates undertakings   

  

 Sales     

 Services provided     

 Services availed     

 Purchases     

 Purchase of air tickets     

 Purchase of property, plant and equipment   

 Purchase of shares     

 Insurance expenses     

 Insurance claims received    

 Disposal of motor vehicle    

 Contribution to the defined contribution plan  

 Advance for purchase of land    

 Dividend paid     

 Donation     

     

 Transactions with key management personnel    

  

 Remuneration and allowances

38.1 Compensation to key management personnel   

 

 Salaries and other benefits      

 Contribution to provident fund    

 Provision for gratuity    

     

(Rupees’000)
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Note

39.1

2010

%

43

47

69

26

59

21

2009

%

50

53

52

36

57

18

2010

286

561

193

58

190

102

2009

286

561

193

148

190

102

39. CAPACITY  

  

  

 

 Pearl Continental Hotels 

 -Karachi  

 -Lahore  

 -Rawalpindi  

 -Peshawar  

 -Bhurban  

 -Muzaffarabad  

No. of rooms letable Average occupancy 

39.1 There were 58 rooms operational on 30 June 2010.      

       

40. DATE OF AUTHORISATION  FOR ISSUE        

         

 These consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors of the 

Parent Company in their meeting held on  26 September 2010.     

       

Director
Murtaza Hashwani M. A. Bawany

Chief Executive
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